CITY OF PETAL 481
MINUTE BOOK 27

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI ON OCTOBER 16, 2007 AT
7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARDROOM OF SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR CARL SCOTT

CITY ATTORNEY DAPHNE LANCASTER
(FOR THOMAS W TYNER)

ALDERMEN DAVID CLAYTON
KAY FAIRLEY
JAMES MOORE
STEVE STRINGER
LIESA WEAVER

OTHERS ADA MADISON
CARL JOHNSTON
ANN/FRANK CLARK
JOHN/VIRGINIA MOORE
LARRY BYRD
AND MANY MORE

THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY COUNCIL IN
SESSION.

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY REV TRACY HIPPS OF PETAL HARVEY BAPTIST
CHURCH

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS RECITED.
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING CHANGES:

VIL BIDS & QUOTES
1. REQUEST TO OPEN BIDS FOR TRAILER MOUNTED SPRAY INJECTION ROAD REPAIR

MACHINE.

2.

IX. GENERAL BUSINESS:

15. REQUEST TO ADOPT THE 2005-2006 ANNUAL AUDIT.

16. REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION OF PICNIC TABLES FROM SONIC DRIVE-IN TO BE
PLACED IN FIXED ASSESTS AT A VALUE OF $500.00.

17. REQUEST TO ACCEPT LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM SHAROLD FEDRICK

18. REQUEST TO ACCEPT INSURANCE QUOTE BASED ON AN ACCURATE COMPARISON
COVERAGE.

XL ORDERS & ORDINANCES

19. REQUEST TO HIRE LAWRENCE STROWER, JR IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT AT A
RATE OF $8.00 PER HOUR.

20. REQUEST TO TRANSFER JOE MCMURRY TO CITY ELECTRICIAN AT THE ANNUAL
SALARY OF $30,500.00 ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.

XII. RESOLUTIONS & PROCLAMATIONS

7. REQUEST TO ACCEPT THE RESOLUTION FOR CLEAN-UP PROPERTY OF 207 N
GEORGE STREET.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA WITH THE
FOREGOING CHANGES. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
OCTOBER 2, 2007

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION THAT THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF OCTOBER 2, 2007 BE ADOPTED AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

THEREUPON. KEITH HENRY ADDRESSED THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN ABOUT
THE DITCH ON E 8™ AVENUE. WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHEN IT WILL BE CLEANED OUT AND
CULVERTS PUT IN. THE DRAINAGE IS FLOODING HIS YARD.

WHEREAS, THE HOUR OF 7:00 P.M. HAVING ARRIVED THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN PROCEEDED TO PUBLICLY OPEN AND READ THE SEALED BIDS FOR TRAILER MOUNTED
SPRAY INJECTION ROAD REPAIR MACHINE.

SEE EXHIBIT ~A™

DURACO. INC $49.485.00
P O BOX 6127
JACKSON. MS 39288-6127

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO TAKE THE BID UNDER
ADVISEMENT. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE RESIGNATION OF OFFICER JOHN SMITH IN THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE LETTER OF
RESIGNATON OF OFFICER JOHN SMITH IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 11,2007.
ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO ACCEPT AGREEMENT WITH SAMPLE

AND ASSOC FOR CONSULTING SERVICES WITH REGARD TO THE CDBG FY2007 PUBLIC FACILITIES
PROJECT.

SEE EXHIBIT "B™
SAMPLE AND ASSOC
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE AGREEMENT WITH
SAMPLE AND ASSOC FOR CONSULTING SERVICES FOR CDBG FY2007 PUBLIC FACILITIES PROJECT.
ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED INVOICE #107-0928 FROM WALLY HOLLYDAY IN THE
AMOUNT OF $5,000.00 FOR 100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ON SKATE PARK
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY CLERK TO
PAY INVOICE #107-0928 TO WALLY HOLLYDAY IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000.00 FOR 100
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ON SKATE PARK. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO REFUND JASON LITTLE $177.00 FOR
CASH BOND.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY CLERK TO
REFUND JASON LITTLE $177.00 FOR CASH BOND FROM THE COURT. ALDERMAN WEAVER
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM DARRIN CARROLL TO REIMBURSE
HIM FOR HIS MILEAGE ON HIS PERSONAL VEHICLE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY CLERK TO
REIMBURSE DARRIN CARROLL HIS MILEAGE FOR USING HIS PERSONAL VEHICLE TO GO ON
INSPECTION. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO SET VARIANCE HEARING DATE FOR
MURPHY OIL USE, INC.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO SET THE VARIANCE HEARING FOR
NOVEMBER 13,2007 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR MURPHY OIL USE, INC. THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO SET ZONING CHANGE HEARING FOR
THE FOLLOWING PROPERTIES:

A. 410 OLD RICHTON ROAD PARCEL #3-0220-36-292
B. OLD RICHTON ROAD PARCEL #3-0220-36-293
C. CHAPPELL HILL PARCEL #3-022-26-028.00

AND  #3-022G-25-008.00
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO SET THE ZONING CHANGE
HEARING FOR OCTOBER 23, 2007 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR THE FOREGOING PROPERTIES. ALDERMAN
CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THE
MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2007

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REVENUE AND
EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2007. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING PROOFS OF PUBLICATION:

A. RESOLUTION FIXING AD VALOREM TAX LEVY
B. ORDINANCE 1979(42A-290)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION THAT THE FOREGOING BE ACCEPTED
AND FILED. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYEE
HANDBOOK

SEE EXHIBIT ~C™

VACATION AMENDMENT
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
AMENDMENT, RULE VIII. LEAVES OF ABSENCE. 3(B) VACATION LEAVE. TO THE EMPLOYEE
HANDBOOK. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE FOR
THE FY 2006-2007
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SEE EXHIBIT “D”
MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE MUNICIPAL
COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE FOR FY 2006-2007. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “E”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-312)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “F”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-313)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

| THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “G”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-314)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
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NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT "H™
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-315)

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT I
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-316)

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT "J”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-317)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT K™
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-318)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON

ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
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ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “L”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-319)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “M”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-320)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
‘NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “N”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-321)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “O”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-322)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

487
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT P~
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-323)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT ~Q~
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-324)

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “R™
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-325)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)
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SEE EXHIBIT *S”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-326)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING

PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.) '

SEE EXHIBIT “T”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-327)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “U”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-328)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “V”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-329)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
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NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT ~W™
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-330)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING ~“AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTLY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT =X~
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-331)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT ~Y™
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-332)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)
SEE EXHIBIT ~Z*
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-333)

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
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ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION REZONING
PROPERTY FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSTIY RESIDENTIAL.)

SEE EXHIBIT “AA”
ORDINANCE 1979(42A-334)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE 2005-2006 ANNUAL AUDIT.
SEE EXHIBIT “BB”
FY2005-2006 AUDIT

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FY2005-2006 AUDIT
FOR THE CITY OF PETAL AND PETAL WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT. ALDERMAN CLAYTON
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO ACCEPT THE DONATIONS OF PICNIC
TABLES FROM SONIC DRIVE-IN IN THE AMOUNT OF $500.00.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE DONATION FROM
SONIC DRIVE-IN OF PICNIC TABLES IN THE AMOUNT OF $500.00 TO BE PLACED IN FIXED ASSESTS.
ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTEDTHE LETTER OF RESIGNATION OF SHAROLD FEDRICK
IN THE JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF
SHAROLD FEDRICK OF THE JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 16, 2007. ALDERMAN
CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE INSURANCE QUOTES FROM THE POLICY
CENTER. INC.

SEE EXHIBIT ~CC™

THE POLICY CENTER. INC
INSURANCE QUOTES

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE NEW QUOTES FROM THE
POLICY CENTER, INC FOR INSURANCE ON VEHICLES AND PROPERTY. ALDERMAN WEAVER
SECONPED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR DORIS WALTERS AND WILLIAM
BRAZZLE TO ATTEND THE MDOT WORKSHOP IN JACKSON. MS OCTOBER 16-17, 2007.

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE DORIS WALTERS AND
WILLIAM BRAZZLE TO ATTEND THE MDOT WORKSHOP IN JACKSON, MS OCTOBER 16-17, 2007 AND
TO PAY THEIR EXPENSES. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTON.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR MELISSA MARTIN TO ATTEND THE
CMC TRAINING IN HATTIESBURG. MS NOVEMBER 29-30. 2007.

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHOIRZE MELISSA MARTIN TO
ATTEND THE CMC TRAINING SEMINAR IN HATTIESBURG. MS NOVEMBER 29-30, 2007 AND TO PAY
HER EXPENSES. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR RICHARD BRYANT TO ATTEND THE
911 TRAINING SEMINAR IN TUNICA, MS ON OCTOBER 21-24. 2007.

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE FIRE CHIEF RICHARD
BRYANT TO ATTEND THE 911 TRAINING SEMINAR IN TUNICA, MS OCTOBER 21-24, 2007 AND TO PAY
HIS EXPENSES. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
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NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR CARLTON SIMS TO ATTEND THE
SMOKE DIVER TRAINING AT THE STATE FIRE ACADEMY IN JACKSON, MS ON OCTOBER 22-26, 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE CARLTON SIMS TO
ATTEND THE SMOKE DIVER TRAINING AT THE STATE FIRE ACADEMY IN JACKSON, MS ON OCTOBER
22-26, 2007 AND TO PAY HIS EXPENSES. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR MARION SIMS TO ATTEND THE
SMOKE DIVER TRAINING AT THE STATE FIRE ACADEMY IN JACKSON, MS ON OCTOBER 22-26, 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE MARION SIMS TO
ATTEND THE SMOKE DIVER TRAINING AT THE STATE FIRE ACADEMY IN JACKSON, MS ON OCTOBER
22-26, 2007 AND TO PAY HIS EXPENSES. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR BENJAMIN TOWNSEND TO ATTEND
THE SMOKE DIVER TRAINING AT THE STATE FIRE ACADEMY IN JACKSON, MS ON OCTOBER 22-26,
2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE BENJAMIN
TOWNSEND TO ATTEND THE SMOKE DIVER TRAINING AT THE STATE FIRE ACADEMY IN JACKSON,
MS ON OCTOBER 22-26, 2007 AND TO PAY HIS EXPENSES. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR OFFICER TAMMY MOORE TO
ATTEND THE STORM CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG, MS OCTOBER 22-25, 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE OFFICER TAMMY
MOORE TO ATTEND THE STORM CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG, MS OCTOBER 22-25, 2007 AND TO PAY
HER EXPENSES. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

i

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR OFFICER HARRIS TAPP TO ATTEND
THE STORM CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG. MS OCTOBER 22-25. 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE OFFICER HARRIS TAPP
TO ATTEND THE STORM CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG. MS OCTOBER 22-25, 2007 AND TO PAY HER
EXPENSES. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR OFFICER MATTHEW HIATT TO
ATTEND THE STORM CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG. MS OCTOBER 22-25. 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE OFFICER MATTHEW
HIATT TO ATTEND THE STORM CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG. MS OCTOBER 22-25, 2007 AND TO PAY
HER EXPENSES. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “"NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR OFFICER CHAD YOUNG TO ATTEND
THE STORM CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG. MS OCTOBER 22-25. 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE OFFICER CHAD YOUNG
TO ATTEND THE STORM CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG, MS OCTOBER 22-25. 2007 AND TO PAY HER
EXPENSES. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “"AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR JEAN ISHEE TO ATTEND THE
CERTIFICATION UPDATE IN JACKSON. MS DECEMBER 12-14. 2007.

THEREUPON. ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE JEAN ISHEE TO ATTEND
CERTIFICATION UPDATE IN JACKSON, MS DECEMBER 12-14, 2007 AND TO PAY HER EXPENSES.
ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR DARRIN CARROLL TO ATTEND THE
BOAM WINTER CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG. MS DECEMBER 4-7, 2007.

‘ THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE DARRIN CARROLL TO
ATTEND THE BOAM WINTER CONFERENCE IN VICKSBURG. MS DECEMBER 4-7, 2007 AND TO PAY HIS
EXPENSES. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING ZACHARY
STEVENS.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
PART-TIME LABORER IN THE RECREATION
DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT ZACHARY
STEVENS BE HIRED IN THE RECREATION
DEPARTMENT AS A PART-TIME LABORER AT A
RATE OF $6.50 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 22,
2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER FOR FAIR HOUSING PLANS
AS IT PERTAINS TO THE STATE OF MS CDBG PROGRAM.

SEE EXHIBIT “DD”
ORDER

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOLLOWING ORDER
FOR FAIR HOUSING PLANS.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING DANNY UPCHURCH.
ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
LABORER IN THE SANITATION DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT DANNY
UPCHURCH BE HIRED IN THE SANITATION
DEPARTMENT AS A LABORER AT A RATE OF
$10.00 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 18,

2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF

OCTOBER 2007.
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING TORI LEFLORE IN
THE WATER DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS. THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
LABORER IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT TORI
LEFLOR BE HIRED IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT
AS A LABORER AT A RATE OF $8.00 PER HOUR
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 22, 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “"NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING MIKE LOTT. |
ORDER

WHEREAS. THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE AN
ECONOMIC DEVELOPER FOR THE CITY.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MIKE
LOTT BE HIRED AS ECONOMIC DEVELOPER
AT A RATE OF $35.000.00 ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE
JANUARY 1, 2008.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING MONTY JONES.
ORDER
WHEREAS. THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF

ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
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LABORER AT THE CENTRAL FUELING STATION.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MONTY
JONES BE HIRED AT THE CENTRAL FUELING
STATION AS A LABORER AT A RATE OF $10.00
PER HOUR EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17,2007.
SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING MELISSA CREEL AS
A RECEPTIONIST IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
RECEPTIONIST IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MELISSA
CREEL BE HIRED IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT
AS A RECEPTIONIST AT A RATE OF $8.00 PER
HOUR EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 24, 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING BARRY BISHOP AS
DISPATCHER.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
DISPATCHER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT BARRY SHANE
BISHOP BE HIRED IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT
AS A DISPATCHER AT A RATE OF $9.54 PER HOUR
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
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NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING MICHAEL STEVENS
IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS. THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
POLICE OFFICER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MICHAEL
STEVENS BE HIRED IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT
AS A 15T CLASS OFFICER AT A RATE OF $30.400.00

ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 24, 2007.
SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING JUSTIN MCKENZIE.
ORDER

WHEREAS. THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
POLICE OFFICER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED THAT JUSTIN
MCKENZIE BE HIRED IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT
AS A 15T CLASS OFFICER AT A RATE OF $30,400.00

ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 24. 2007.
SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOLLOWING ORDER.
ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING MARION SIMS
IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS. THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE
RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF BRYANT AND THE
COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS TO PROMOTE
MARION SIMS TO FIREMAN FIRST CLASS.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MARION SIMS
PAY BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $27.900.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17. 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING LANDON
FORDHAM IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE
RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF BRYANT AND THE
COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS TO PROMOTE
LANDON FORDHAM TO FIREMAN SECOND CLASS.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT LANDON FORDHAM
PAY BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $26,600.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2007.
SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING LUKE
FORDHAM IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE
RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF BRYANT AND THE
COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS TO PROMOTE
LUKE FORDHAM TO FIREMAN SECOND CLASS.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT LUKE FORDHAM
PAY BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $26,600.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE F OREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING JUSTIN
BELIVEAU IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
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ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE
RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF BRYANT AND THE
COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS TO PROMOTE
JUSTIN BELIVEAU TO FIREMAN SECOND CLASS.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT JUSTIN BELIVEAU
PAY BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $26.600.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION,

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING JOE PARKER
IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS. THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE
RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF BRYANT AND THE
COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS TO PROMOTE
JOE PARKER TO FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT JOE PARKER
PAY BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $25.300.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17. 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING JEREMIAH
HILL IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS. THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE
RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF BRYANT AND THE
COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS TO PROMOTE
JEREMIAH HILL TO FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT JEREMIAH HILL
PAY BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $25.300.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17. 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON

ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
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ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING CODY KEYS
IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE
RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF BRYANT AND THE
COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS TO PROMOTE
CODY KEYS TO FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT CODY KEYS
PAY BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $25,300.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE F OREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING RYAN
SWARTZ IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE
RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF BRYANT AND THE
COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS TO PROMOTE
RYAN SWARTZ TO FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT RYAN SWARTZ
PAY BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $25,300.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING LAWRENCE
STROWGER, JR IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
LABORER IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT LAWRENCE
STROWGER, JR BE HIRED IN THE WATER
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DEPARTMENT AS A LABORER AT A RATE OF
$8.00 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2007.
SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF
OCTOBER 2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER TRANSFERRING JOE
MCMURRY TO ELECTRCIAN.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL.
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE AN ELECTRICIAN FOR THE CITY OF PETAL
MAINTENANCE.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT JOE MCMURRY
BE TRANSFERRED TO THE ELECTRICIAN FOR THE
CITY OF PETAL AT A RATE OF $30.500.00 ANNUALLY
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2007.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY OF OCTOBER
2007.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER.
ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF
SENATE BILL 2403.
SEE EXHIBIT "EE™
RESOLUTION.

THERUEPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION FOR CDBG PROGRAM.

SEE'EXHIBIT “FF™
RESOLUTION

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH JUST
COMPENSATION FOR CDBG.

SEE EXHIBIT “GG”
RESOLUTION

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A
CODE OF STANDARD.

SEE EXHIBIT “HH”
RESOLUTION

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE F OREGOING
RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN WEAVER SEONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION PROHIBITING USE OF
EXCESSIVE FORCE AGAINST NON-VIOLENT CIVIC RIGHTS DEMONSTRATIONS.

SEE EXHIBIT “II”
RESOLUTION

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
GOALS FOR MINORITY AND WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS.
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SEE EXHIBIT }J*
RESOLUTION

THERZUPON. ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “"NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT SAID THAT THE CITY HAD DECIDED THAT A RESOLUTION
SHOULD BE DONE ON THE CLEAN-UP OF THE BOWEN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 207 NN GEORGE ST
ALLOWING TEE CITY TO IN AND CLEAN THE PROPERTY AND ADD THE ASSESSMENT BACK TO THE
PROPERTY OWNERS TAXES.

THERZUPON. ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION ALLOWING FOR CLEAN-UP OF THE AFOREMENTIONED PROPERTY. ALDERMAN
FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

SEE EXHIBIT “KK"
RESOLUTION
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. ALDERMAN WEAVER
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “"NAY™
NONE
THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND

BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI WAS ADJOURNED ON THIS THE 16™ DAY
OF OCTOBER, 2007.

CARL L' SCOTT ~
MAYOR

JEAN ISH
CITY CLE
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October 12, 2007

City of Petal, Mississippi
119 West 8% Avenue
P.0. Box 564

Petal, MS 39465

Phone # 601-545-1776

RE: Bid of October 16, 2007, Trailer Mounted Spray Injection Road Repair Machine
Dear Mayor and Board of Alderman:

Duraco Industries is pleased to submit the following bid for a Model 125DJT, 2007
Trailer Mounted DuraPatcher.

wraPatcher £ ed in Pearl, Mi i, has been in b

sars manufacturing and selling DuraPatcher products world wide.

for over twenty

Sales and service are available through Duraco, Inc., with service available on call. All
of our Patchers come with factory training for your operators on machine maintenance
and proper patching for your streets.

<7/~
n D. Peet

Territory Sales Manager
Duraco, Inc.
Cimline Road Products Division

Sincerely

ce/dg

DURACO, INC.
P.O. Box 6127 Jackson, Mississippi 39288-6127
(601) 932-2100 FAX (601) 936-6039
E-Mail durapatch @bellsouth.net - Website www.durapatcher.com

6015456685 CITY OF PETAL
LECIFICATIONS FOR E) [QOUNTED S CTX
0 CHI

AGGREGATE SPRAY POTHOLE PATCHER, TRAILER MOUNTED, NEW AND OF CURRENT
MODEL, EQUIPPED AS ADVERTISED BY MANUFACTURER, TO MEET OR EXCEED
FOLLOWING MINIMUM SPECIFICATION:

PROPOSED POTHOLE PATCHER: MAKE _125DJT MODEL DuraPatcher

SPECIFICATIONS

TO BE EQUIPPED TO HITCH TO A DUMP TRUCK.
PATCHER SHALL BE CAPABLE OF DELIVERING
AGGREGATE SIZE %" DOWN IN A CONTINUOUS

FLOW BY A PRESSURIZED AIR STRBAM SYSTEM.
SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A LIGHT WEIGHT

VENT FLOW NOZZLE. OPERATOR CONTROLS FOR
ASPHALT NOZZLE AND AGGREGATE CONTROL SHALL
BE CONVENIENTLY LOCATED AND EASY TO OPERATE.
COMPLY YESNO __Yes

TRAILER: 4 THICK RECTANGLE TUBE HEAVY DUTY STEEL
FRAME, 12,000 LB CAPACITY, DUAL AXLE, 4 -225/15
LOAD RANGE D TIRES, ELECTRIC BRAKES,
STANDARD 2-5/16" BALL HITCH. BRAKE AND TAIL LIGHTS,
SAFETY FLASHING LIGHT AND DIRECTIONAL SIGNALS.
DIRECTIONAL ARROW BOARD MOUNTED ON REAR OF
TRAILER FOR SAFETY.
COMPLY YES/NO __Yeg
BLOWER-VAC AIR HOPPER BOX FOR HOLDING AGGREGATE BEFORE
CONVEYOR: ENTERING AIR STREAM. SLIDE GATE OPERATED

BY 12 VOLT AIR SOLENOID AND ONE DUAL
ACTING AIR RAM TO ALLOW AGGREGATE INTO
AIR STREAM BY REMOTE SWITCH AT CONTROL
HANDLE, HOPPER BOX SHALL HAVE SAFETY
SCREEN WELDED IN PLACE, SHALL HANDLE
AGGREGATE PROM 1/4” ~ 1/2” GRADE ALLOWTNG
'AGGREGATE UP TO 2 %" SIZE TO PASS THROUGH
WITHOUT CLOGGING THE AGOREGATE SYSTEM.
COMPLY YESNO__Yes

BOX DESIGNBD TO FIT REAR TAILGATE OF DUMP
TRUCK. SHALL HAVE 5" DIAMETER FLEX HOSE FOR
GRAVITY FEEDING OF AGGREGATE INTO HOPPER
BOX. NO AUGERS OR PUMPS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

ILGATE DER;

COMPLY YES/NO_Yes

" YGINE; JOHN DEERE DIESEL, WATER COOLED 80 BHP (MINMUM)

COMPLY YES/NO__Yes

7/05
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REFERENCES FOR MODEL 125DJT DURAPATCHER IN STATE OF MISSISSIPP!

Lafayetie County, MS
Mr. Buddy Roy, Road Manager
Phone # 662-234-4155

Pearl River County, MS
Mr. Mike Mitchell, Road Manager
Phone # 601-749-7700

Rankin County
Mr. George Bobo, Road Manager
Phone # 601-825-1475

Covington County
Arthur Keys
Phone # 601-765-8605

Jones County, MS
Mr. Johnny Burnett
Phone # 601-425-5370

City of Picayune, MS
Mr. Billy McQueen
Public Works Director
Phone # 601-798-9770

Walthall County, MS
Travis Alford
Phone # 601-876-4947

Miss. Dept of Transportation
John Crawford, Engineer
Phone # 662-887-2992

Marshall County
Larry Hall, Road Manager
Phone # 662-252-7903

Sharkey County
Melvin Jones
Phone # 601-873-6446

DURACO, INC.
P.O. Box 6127 Jackson, Mississippi 39288-6127
(601) 932-2100 FAX (601) 936-603%
E-Mail durapatch@bellsouth.net - Website www.durapatcher.com

6015456685

PRODUCE 450 C.F.M. WITH 7 PSI AT 1,500 R.P.M.'S USING

BLOWER;
APPROXIMATELY 42 BHP DRIVEN DIRECTLY OFF ENGINE

FLY WHEEL ELIMINATING BELT DRIVE, MAXIMUM BLOWER

TEMPERATURE IS 275 F. NORMAL OPERATIONS [S UNDER
230F.
COMPLY YES/NO_Yes

AIR FILTERS: ENGINE: PAPER ELEMENT
BLOWER: PAPER ELEMENT WITH FOAM PRECLEANER
COMPRESSOR: PAPER ELEMENT OR MA Y USE ENGINE
FILTER

COMPLY YES/NO__Yes .

C P) SOR; HEAVY DUTY CONTINUOUS USE DUAL STAGE WITH

GOVENOR. BOLT DIRECTLY TO ENGINE AUXILARY

DRIVE ELIMINATING BELT. NO BELT DRIVEN

COMPRESSORS WILL BE ACCEPTED.
COMFLY YES/NO__¥es .
TANKS: EMULSION TANK: 250 GALLON, 200 PS! WORKING
PRESSURE AT 500 F. MUST HAVE 12" T-BOLT CLOSURE.
INSULATION: R-15 RATED COVERED BY A WEATHERPROOF
FRP (FIBER REINFORCED PLASTIC) COVER THAT IS FIRE
RETARDANT. HAS TWO 1,500 WATT, 120 VOLT HEATER
BLANKETS THERMOSTATIOCALLY CONTROLLED. HEATING
SYSTEM MUST BE CAPABLE OF HEATING AN EMPTY TANK
WITH QUT DAMAGE TO THE HEATING SYSTEM. TANK
HAS PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE SET BETWEEN 100 PSI AND
110 PSIL THE EMULSION TANK MUST HAVE A 3 INCH DRAIN
VALVE AT THE BOTTOM TO AID IN DRAINING THE TANK
FOR CLEAN OUT. 13 GALLON PRESSURIZED DIESEL TANK
USED FOR CLEAN OUT AT THE END OF THE WORK DAY, 200
PSI WORKING AT 450 F. SAFETY RELIEF VALVE SET
BETWEEN 100 PS] AND 110 PSI. ENGINE FUEL TANK; 18
GALLONS WITH EXTERNAL FUEL GUAGE.

COMPLY YES/N‘O Yes

AGGREGATE HOSE: 3 4”1 D SCHEDULE 40 PIPE 10' LONG
CONNECTED TO 3 1/2* 1 D NON-KINKING, PLASTIC WIRE
REINFORCED RUBBER NEOPRENE LINED HOSE 16'4” LONG
FOR A TOTAL LENGTH OF 26'4", EMULSION LINE: 3/8" [ D
HOSE, 250 PSI RATED, 20* LONG. DIESEL CLEAN-UP LINB
FOR CLEANING EMULSION LINE OUT. 15° LONG.

COMPLY YES/NO__Xes

VENT FLO NOZZEE:

HOSES:

3 %" LIGHTWEIQHT, PERFORATED TUBE 13" LONG.
HAS A %" BY 1/16” SPRAY SLOT FOR 100% COATING OF
AGGREGATE, HAS PERFORATED HOLES TO RELIEVE AIR

7/05
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WHEN AGGREGATE EXITS NOZZLE TO REPAIRED AREA AND PARTS BOOK TO BE FURNISHED ': ' Q‘CH NI,
THIS PREVENTS REPAIR MATERIAL FROM BEING BLOWN MINUTE BOOK 27
OUT OF REPAIR AREA. NOZZLE WILL NOT USE SPRAY RINGS
TO COAT AGGREGATE. NO NOZZLE WITH THE SPRAY SLOT
LOCATED OUTSIDE THE NOZZLE AND ATTACHED WITH A REFERRNCES; Each bidder is 1o furnish & st of ten (10) references for the modef bid .
HOSE CLAMP WILL BE ACCEPTED. Ex}{lBlT "A"
COMPLY YES/NO__Yes
DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE 1S TO BE FURNISHED WITH
THE BID TO SUBSTANTIATE THE DETAILS SPECIFIED
N BID.
HOT OlL HEAT
EXCHANGER: 12-VOLT CIRCULATOR PUMP, CIRCULATES HEATED OIL
THROUGH A 2" DIAMETER 4' LONG PIPE INSIDE EMULSION
TANK THEN THROUGH A 3/8" DIAMETER HOSE TO THE
EMULSION NOZZLE, AND THEN BACK TO HEAT EXCHANGE 49, 485
THIS KEEPS THE EMULSION TANK, EMULSION LINE AND $.42.485.09  /EACH
NOZZLE AT AN AVERAGE TEMPERATURE OF 140 F FOR
COLD WEATHER USE DOWN TO 5 . MACHINES
CIRCULATING ENGINE COOLANT FROM ENGINE WILL NOT DELIVERY: 14 days DAYSARO
BE ACCEPTED.
COMPLY YES/NO__ ¥ REPAIR MANUAL: s 21 /EACH
SWING HOSE CARRIER:  TO HOLD COMPLETE AGGREGATE HOSE OFF GROUND T0O . AL
PROVIDE EASTER CONTROL FOR OPERATOR. NO FATIGUE OFERATOR'S MANUAL: s = BACH
DESIGN. TRI-FLEX DESIGN. LOCK TO SIDE OF MACHTNE 3
DURING TRANSPORT FOR SAFETY. PARTS MANUAL: S EACH
COMPLY YES/NO, Yes
CONTROLS: ALL FUNCTIONS- EMULSION, ENGINE RPM, AGGREGATE,
AND HORN WILL BE CONTROLLED FROM OPERATOR'S
STATION AT END OF HOSE. ~
COMPLY YES/NO ‘e COMPANY: _&L_ NAME; (F:;r]’;.f;)RPTE.YEPtE)
PAINT: MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD COLOR
ADDRESS: _P.C, 5ox 6127 SIGNED BY; —) Z‘ﬁ
Jackscn, M )
WARRANTY: MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD W ARRANTY —-ackson, NS 33288 TITLE: nager
WARRANTY LENGTH__TwO years see warranty PHONE. _621-332-210¢ DATE: 10— =Q7
FAX: €01-936-603%
SERVICE: EQUIPMENT TO BE DELIVERED FULLY ASSEMBLED READY

TO OPERATE. FACTORY OR DEALER REPRESENTATIVE IS

TO CHECK EQUIPMENT ON DELIVERY AND GIVE
EQUIPMENT SUPERINTENDENT INFORMATION ON
OPERATION AND SERVICE REQUIREMENTS.

MANUFACTURER OF MACHINE BEING QUOTED MUST HAVE BEEN BUILDING SPRAY
INJECTION PATCHING EQUIPMENT FOR A MINIMUM OF FIVE (5) YEARS TO ASSURE
THE PURCHASER THAT THEY ARE RECEIVING A PRODUCT THAT IS PROVEN IN THE

PARTS AVAILABILITY: DEALER NAME AND LOCATION WHERE PARTS AND MARKETPLACE.
SERVICE ARE AVAILABLE
LITERATURE: ONE (1) SET OF OPERATOR'S MANUAL, REPAIR MANUAL
7.05
7405

DURAPATCHER

LIMITED WARRANTY
Effective May 10, 2005

For one (2) year from the purchase date DURACO INDUSTRIES, INC. warrants
to the original purchaser that the goods purchased are free from defects in material
or workmanship on the following items:

a. John Deere Diesel Engine

b. Airfeed system EXCLUDING the teed pipe system of 11°8”
discharge metal pipe and 16’4” rubber discharge hose and nozzle
c. Air Ram

d. Air Compressor

1. Limited Warranties: ‘ ‘
g
\
|
1

e. Blower i

For one (1) year from the purchase date DURACO INDUSTRIES, INC. warrants to the original
purchaser that the goods purchased are free from defects in material or workmanship on the
following items: ' ‘

a. Blower drive coupling i
b. Heat blankets and thermostat i
¢. Hot oil circulating pump i
d. Boom arm i 1
e. Air solenoid valve |

f. Heat exchanger

[

. This warranty does not apply to any part of the goods which has been
subjected to improper or abnormal use, negligence, alteration, accident,
or damage due to lack of maintenance.

3. DURACO INDUSTRIES, INC., will replace for the purchaser any part or
parts found upon examination at the factory, to be defective under normal
use and service due to defects in material or workmanship.

4. Except as provided herein, no employer, agent, dealer or other person is
authorized to give any warranties of any nature on behalf of DURACO
INDUSTRIES, INC.

W arTanties a1¢ >abject 10 Change withut nXice
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AGREEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
FY 2007 PUBLIC FACILITIES PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this the [{ / day of Qgﬂzu ) ,2007 by and
between Sample and Associates, Inc., herein called the "Consultant”, and the City of Petal,
Mississippi, herein called the "City".

WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, the State of Mississippi has approved the City's application for Community
Development Block Grant (Project No. 1123-06-295-PF-01) funds under Title I of the Housing
and Community Development Act of 1974 as amended; and

WHEREAS, the City needs management and in ing this

nistrative assi
ommunity Development Block Grant Program, Project No. 1123-06-295-PF-01; and

"REAS, the City desires to engage the Consultant to render certain technical and
ssional services hereinafter described in ion with the C: ity Devel
‘k Grant Program, and the Consultant desires to provide said services.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:
A EMPLOYMENT OF CONSULTANT

The City hereby agrees to employ the Consuitant, and the Consultant hereby agrees to perform

services set forth hereinafter in connection with the City's Community Development Block Grant

Program which is to be financed in part by grant funds from HUD under Title I of the Housing
and Community Development Act of 1974 as amended.

B. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Consultant shall do, perform, and carry out in a satisfactory and proper manner such work as

the City determines is necessary under this program. Specific job tasks that the Consultant will
assist the City in performing include, but are not necessarily limited to the following:

£

f. Assist Engineer in conducting the P uction C for each
construction contract under the Community Development Program to

pp an of their responsibilities and
bligati arding the labor standard provisions obtained in the contract
documents.
g Prepare a Preconstruction Conference Report for each conference held in

accordance with the labor handbook.

h. Examination of "Weckly Payroll Forms" from contractors and
subcontractors to insure that these forms meet all necessary requirements
as stated in the labor handbook.

i Conduct employee interviews to insure that there are no violations and

discrepancies in the existing wage rate and labor classifications.

i Notify the state office of the start of construction of each construction
contract in d with labor standard

k. File Labor Standards Enforcement Report to State Office as requested.
3 Environmental Assessment
a. Preparation of the Envi { Review Record for each project activity:

(1)  Description of the project.
(2) Documentation showing that each step in the Environmental Review

Record has been performed.
(3) Identification of the Envi | Impacts (b ial or adverse)
@) D ion of any modification of project due to an adverse
environmental impact.
(5) Determination of Level of Cl Finding.
b. Preparation of Cultural R Survey.
<. Preparation of Notice of Finding of No Adverse effect on the Environment and

Request for Release of Funds.

d. Preparation of Request for Release of Funds and Certification to the State of
Mississippi.

e. Submit copies of Notice of No Effect on the Environment and Request for
Release of Funds 10 interested agencies.

EXHIBIT “B”

L General Services

a Establish a filing system to keep the necessary records:
(1)  Citizen Participation
) Environmental
3 Labor Standards
(4)  Acquisition
5) Relocation
(6)  Financial Management
(@) Other Resources
(8)  Equal Opportunity
()] General Correspondence

b. Responsible for overall dination of project activities.
c. Atiend state monitoring visits, meetings, etc.
d. Establish and maintain financial records including monthly workst

e. Preparation of the necessary forms to request funds from the State

Treasury.

f. Responsible for insuring adoption of required resoluti in d
with grant agreement.

g ‘Work with local government to obtain necessary right-of-ways and

in compl with the applicable acquisition requirements.
2. Labor Standards Administration and Enforcement

a. Serve as Labor Standards Officer to insure compliance with all applicable

labor standard requirements.

b. Request Wage Rate Determination in accordance with the Davis-Bacon
Act.

[ Ensure the inclusion of all construction documents and bid specifications,
the applicable wage decisions and labor dard provisions.

d. Verify with the State Office the current eligibility status of all contractors
and subcontractors to be used on any Title I funded construction prior to
award of contract.

€. D ion of and sut certification in accordance
with HUD Handbook (6500.3) paragraph 5(b).
4. Close-out Project
a. Preparation of close-out report as required by state.

b. Assist the City in the selection of auditor, if applicable.

The Consultant shall be available at all times to assist the City in performing such work in a
satisfactory and proper manner as the City deems y under this p Specific job
tasks that we, as the Consultant, shall perform shall not be limited to the above, but would form
to the specific needs of the City.

C. DISPOSITION OF WORK MATERIALS

All contract documents and similar work materials prepared by the Consultant in furnishing the
scope of services set forth herein shall be the property of the City.

D. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

The services provided under this Agr by the Consultant shall inue as long as is
mutually agreeable to the parties hereto or until the project is closed out. The terms of the
Agreement, specifically the "Scope of Services" and "Comp ion" to the C 1 can,
h , be reviewed annually and modified as is mutually agreeable 1o the two

parties.

E. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT FOR CAUSE

1f, through any cause, the Consultant shall fail to fulfill in a timely and proper manner his

bligations under this Agr or if the C \} shall violate any of the covenants,
agreements, or stipulations of this Contract, the City shall thereupon have the right to terminate
this Contract by giving written notice to the Consultant of such termination and shall be
furnished to the Consultant at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of such termination.
In such event, all finished or unfinished documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps,
models, photographs, and reports or other materials prepared by the Consultant under this
Contract shall, at the option of the City, become its property and the Consultant shail be entitied
10 receive just and equitabl ion for any sati y work completed on such
documents and other materials.

F. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF CITY

The City may terminate this Contract at any time by giving written notice to the consultant of
such termination and specifying the effective date thereof. Such written natice shall be furnished
the Consultant at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination. In the event all
finished or unfinished documents and other materials as described above shall, at the option of
the City become its property. If the Contract is terminated by the City as provided herein, the
Consultant shall be paid for all work pleted up to the ination date.




G. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF CONSULTANT

The Consultant may terminate this Contract at any time by giving writien notice to the City of
such termination and specifying the effective date thereof. Such written notice shall be fumished
the City at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination. In the evens of
termination, all materials as described above shall become the property of the City. The
Consultant shall be paid for all work leted up to the lermi date.

H. CHANGES

The City or Consullam may, ﬁcm time to time, request changes in the terms of this Agreement.
Such ch luding any i ord in the amount of compensation due 10
Consultant, shall be mutually agreed upon by the parties hereto and shall be incorporated in
writien amendments to this Contract.

1 COMPENSATION DUE TO CONSULTANT

As consideration for the performance of this Contract, the City agrees to pay the Consultant the

following lump sum pa; . This ion can be 1 d with the approval of the
City.

General Ad Duties $31,500.00

TOTAL . $31,500.00
Included in this fee is the procurement of up 1o fifieen (15) Any btained

over the fifteen (15) identified above wiil be charged at the rate of $800.00 per easement.
J. METHOD OF PAYMENT

The City will pay the Consultant $3,000.00 when environmental clearance is received; $5,200.00
when the construction contracts are signed; $5,200.00 when the overall project is 25% complclc
$5,200.00 whea the overall project is 50% complclc $5,200.00 when the overall project is 75%
complete; $5,200.00 when the overall pijCl is 95‘/- complete; and $2,500.00 when the close-

out package is pied by the Mi pp Authority.
K. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
The Consultant will not discriminate against any employee or appli for employ because

of race, religion, sex, color, or national origin. The Comulunt will take affirmative action to
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to their race, religion, sex, color, or national origin.

Q. AUDITS AND INSPECTIONS

At any time during normal business bours and as ofien as a duly authorized official of the
Mississippi Development Authority, Division of Community Development, the City, HUD,
and/or the Comptroller General of the United States may deem necessary, there shall be made
available to the authorized official of the Mississippi Development Authority, Division of
Community Development, the City, HUD, and/or rep ives of the Comptreller General for
examination of all its records with respect to all matters covered by this Contract and will permit
the official of the Mississippi Developmcnt Authority, Division of Community Development, the
City, HUD, and/or rep ves of the Comptroller General (o audit, examine and make
excerpls or transcripts from such records, and 10 make audits of all contracts, invoices, materials,
payrolls, records of personnel, conditions of employment, and other data relating to all matiers
covered by this Contract.

The Consultant shall keep and maintain books, records and other documents relating directly to
the receipt and disbursement of such grant funds; and any duly authorized representative of the
Mississippi Development Authority, Division of Community Development, the City, HUD,
and/or the Comptroller General of the United States shall, at all reasonable times, have access o
and the right 10 inspect, copy, audit and examine all such books, remrds and otha documents of
such Participating Party until the letion of all cl 1l ng this grant and
the final settlement and conclusion of all issues arising out of this grant. Records shall be
retained for three (3) years after project closeout.

The Consultant agrees that any duly authorized rep ive of the Mississippi Devel
Authority, Division of Community Development, the City, HUD, and/or the Comp(mllcr
General of the United States shall, at all reasonable times, have access lo any portion of the
Project in which such Participating Party is involved until the completion of all close-out
procedures respecting this Grant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, THE CI F PETAL and the CONSULTANT have executed
this Agreement this the Me day of J 2007

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPE

BY: /2_1.’ éﬂ‘/—\

CITY CLERK.

MAY)
SAMPLE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

WITNESS:

J

EXHIBIT “B™
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No officer, member, or employee of the City and no member of its goveming body, and no other
public official of the governing body, the locality or localities in which the Project is situated or
being carried out who any function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the
underiaking or carrying out of the project, shall participate in any decision relating to this
Contract which affects his personal association in which he is, directly or indirectly, interested or
have any personal or pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Contract or the proceeds
thereof.

M. ASSIGNABILITY

The Consultant shall not assign any interest in this Contract and shall not transfer any interest in
the same {whether by assignment or notation) without prior written consent of the City thereto;
provided however, that claims for moaey duc or to become duc the Consultant from the City
under this Contract may be assigned 10 a bank, trust company, or other financia! institution
without such appruval. Notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to
the City

N. INTEREST OF CONSULTANT

The Consultant covenants that he presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest,
direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manncr or degree with the performance of services
required 1o be performed under this Contract. The Consultant further covenants that in the
performance of this Contract no person having any such interest shall be employed.

0. FINDINGS CONFIDENTIAL
Any reponts, information, data, eic., given to or prep ‘or bled by the C Itant under

this Contract which the City regy 10 be kept as confid | shall not be made available to any
individual or organization by the Consultant without prior written approval of the City.

P OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT

No members of or delegate 1o the Congress of the United States of America and no Resident
Comumissioner shall be admitied 1o any share or part hereof or to any benefit to arise herefrom.




12.  REQUEST TO AMEND SECTION B OF THE VACATION LEAVE:

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1,2008 ALL ELIGIBLE CITY EMPLOYEE WILL RETURN
TO A JANUARY - DECEMBER VACATION SCHEDULE.

NEWLY HIRED ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES WILL RECEIVE A PRORATED
VACATION EFFECTIVE ON THEIR FIRST ANNIVERSARY DATE TO BE USED
BY DEVEMBER 31 OF THAT YEAR. (EX.: A 40 HOUR EMPLOYEE WILL
RECEIVE 3.33 HOURS PER MONTH FOLLOWING THE 157 ANNIVERSARY
UNTIL DECEMBER OF THAT SAME YEAR. FOR EXAMPLE: HIRED IN SEPT OF
2007 WILL RECEIVE 13.332 HOURS AS OF SEPT 2008 TO BE USED BY
DECEMBER 31, 2008.) THEN UPON REACHING THE FOLLOWING YEAR, ONE
WEEK VACATION WILL BE AVAILABLE ON JANUARY 15T FOLLOWING
THEIR ANNIVERSARY, THEN IN EACH CALENDAR YEAR THEREAFTER, THE
EMPLOYEE WILL BE ENTITLED TO TWO (2) WEEKS PAID VACATION. UPON
REACHING THE 10™ ANNIVERSARY, THE EMPLOYEE WLL BE ENTITLED TO
THREE (3) WEEKS OF PAID VACATION BEGINNING JANUARY 1 OF THE
FOLLOWING YEAR.

-~ R EMPLOYEES REGULARLY SCHEDULED TO WORK (40) FORTY HOURS
WEEK. UPON REACHING THE SIXTEENTH (16) ANNIVERSARY, ONE (1)
Y OF VACATION WILL BE ADDED AND ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY DATE
JEREAFTER ONE (1) DAY OF VACATION WILL BE ADDED UNTIL A
MAXIMUM OF FIVE (5) WEEKS OR TWENTY-FIVE (25) DAYS OF PAID
VACATION PER YEAR IS REACHED.

THE FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL, VACATIONS WILL BE SCHEDULED BY
SHIFTS, ONE (1) WEEK OF VACATION WILL BE EQUAL TO TWO (2) TWENTY-
FOUR (24) SHIFTS, TWO (2) WEEKS OF VACATION WILL BE EQUAL TO FOUR
(4) TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS SHIFTS THREE (3) WEEKS OF VACATION
WILL BE EQUAL TO SIX (6) TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOUR SHIFTS, FOUR (4)
WEEKS OF VACATION WILL BE EQUAL TO EIGHT (8) TWENTY-FOUR HOUR
SHIFTS AND FIVE (5) WEEKS OF VACATION WILL BE EQUALT TO TEN (10)
TWENTY-FOUR HOUR SHIFTS. UPON REACHING THE FIFTEENTH (15)
ANNIVERSARY, THE EMPLOYEE WILL BE ENTITLED TO ONE ADDITIONAL
TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOUR SHIFT. UPON THE 20™ ANNIVERSARY, THE
EMPLOYEE WILL BE ENTITLED TO ONE ADDITIONAL TWENTY-FOUR (24)
HOUR SHIFT. UPON REACHING THE 23%° ANNIVERSARY, THE EMPLOYEE
WILL BE ENTITLED TO ONE ADDITIONAL TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOUR SHIFT.
UPON REACHING THE 25™ ANNIVERSARY THE EMPLOYEE WILL BE
ENTITLED TO ONE ADDITIONAL TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOUR SHIFT,
TOTALING UP TO FIVE (5) WEEKS OR TEN (10} TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOUR
SHIFTS OF VACATION.

THE POLICE DEPARTMENT SWORN PERSONNEL, VACATIONS WILL BE
SCHEDULED BY SHIFTS, ONE (1) WEEK OF VACATION WILL BE EQUAL TO

CITY OF PETAL

UR (4) TWELVE (12) HOUR SHIFTS, TWO (2) WEEKS EQUAL EIGHT (8)
MINUTE BOOK 2?(\)&’ELVE (12) HOUR SHIFTS, THREE (3) WEEKS EQUAL TWELVE (12) TWELVE

EXHIBIT “C”

(12) HOUR SHIFTS. UPON REACHING THE16™ ANNIVERSARY, BEGINNING
JANUARY 15T OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR, ONE TWELVE (12) HOUR SHIFT
WILL BE ADDED. UPON REACHING THE 18™ ANNIVERSARY, BEGINNING
JANUARY 1°7 OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR, ONE TWELVE (12) HOUR SHIFT
WILL BE ADDED AND UPON REACHING THE 20" ANNIVERSARY,
BEGINNING JANUARY 157 OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR, ONE TWELVE (12)
HOUR SHIFT WILL BE ADDED. UPON REACHING THE 22"° ANNIVERSARY,
BEGINNING JANUARY 1°F OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR, ONE TWELVE (12)
HOUR SHIFT WILL BE ADDED EACH YEAR UNTIL A MAXIMUM OF FIVE (5)
WEEKS OR SEVENTEEN (17) TWELVE (12) HOUR SHIFTS ARE REACHED.

VACATION SCHEDULE WILL BE THE SAME FOR THE DISPATCHERS OF THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT BASED ON TWELVE (12) HOUR SHIFTS.

VACATION SCHEDULE WILL BE THE SAME FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE AND
CIVILIAM EMPLOYEES OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT WITH THE
EXCEPTION THAT A SHIFT WILL BE EIGHT (8) HOURS.

AMENDED OCTOBER 16, 2007



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

Year Ended September 36, 20__

Answer All Questions: Y - YES, N-NO, N/A - NOT APPLICABLE

PART I - General

1. Have all ordinances been entered into the ordinance book and
included in the minutes? (Section 21-13-13)

2. Do all municipal vehicles have public license plates and
proper markings? (Sections 25-1-87 and 27-19-27)

3. Are municipal records open to the public? (Section 25-61-5)

4. Are meetings of the board open 1o the public?
(Section 25-41-5)

5. Are notices of special or recess meetings posted?
(Section 25-41-13)

6. Are all required personnel covered by appropriate surety
bonds?
Board or council members (Sec. 21-17-5)
Appointed officers and those handling money, se¢
statutes governing the form of government (i.¢.,
Section 21-3-5 for Code Charter)
Municipal clerk (Section 21-15-38)
Deputy clerk (Section 21-15-23)
Chief of police {(Section 21-21-1)
Deputy police (Section 45-5-9) (if hired under this law)

7. Are minutes of board meetings prepared to properly reflect the
actions of the board? (Sections 21-15-17 and 21-15-19)

8. Are minutes of board meetings signed by the mayor or
majority of the board within 30 days of the meeting?
(Section 21-15-33)

law in its

9. Has the icipality plied with the nep
employment practices? (Section 25-1-53)

10. Did all officers, employees of the municipality, or their
relatives avoid any personal interest in any contracts with
the municipality during their 1erm or within one year afier
their terms of office or employment? (Section 25-4-105)

Iv-86

11. Have financial records been maintained in accordance with

the chart of accounts prescribed by the State Auditor?
(Section 21-35-11)

12. Does the municipal clerk submit to the board a monthty

report of expenditures against each budget 1tem for the
preceding month and fiscal year to date and the unexpended
balances of each budget item? (Section 21-35-13)

13. Does the board avoid approving claims and the city clerk not

14.

15.

issue any warrants which would be in excess of budgeted
amounts, except for court-ordered or emergency
expenditures? (Section 21-35-17)

oned | depositones?

Has the pality i
(Sections 27-105-353 and 27-105-363)

Have investments of funds been restricted to those
instruments authorized by law? (Section 21-33-323)

16. Are donations restricted to those specifically authorized by

law? [Section 21-17-5 (Section 66, Miss Constitution) -
Sections 21-15-45 through 21-19-39, etc.}

17. Are fixed assets properly tagged and accounted for?

(Section Il - Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide)

18. Is all travel authorized in advance and reumbursements made

in accordance with Section 25-3-417

19. Are all travel advances made in accordance with the State

Auditor's regulations? (Section 25-3-41)

PART III - Purchasing and Receiving

1.

Are bids solicited for purchases, when required by law
(written bids and advertising)? [Secuon 31-7-13(b) and (¢))

Are all lowest and best bid decisions properly documented?
[Section 31-7-13(d)]

Are all one-source item and emergency purchases
documented on the board's minutes? {Section 31-7-13(m)

and (k)]
Do all officers and employees understand and refrain from

accepting gifts or kickbacks from suppliers? (Section
31-7-23)

IvV-88
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S d ed by the State Auditor f
MINUTE BOOK 27 st wrtin ncive monie of e end of cach

EX}”BIT “DDI? Has the lity published 2 psi

fiscal year? (Section 21-35-31)

pality p or notice of the
annual audit within 30 days of acceplance?
(Secvon 21-35-31 or 21-17-19)

PART I1 - Cash and Related Records

1. Where reguired, is a claims docket maintained?

‘s

w

N

v

o

(Secuon 21-35-7)

Are all claums paid 1n the order of their entry in the claims

docket? (Section 21-39-9)

Does the claims docket identify the claimant, claim oumber,

amount and fund from which each warrant will be issued?
(Section 21-35-7)

Are all warrants approved by the board, signed by the mayor

or majority of the board, attested 10 by the clerk, and
bearing the municipal seal”? (Section 21-39-13)

Are warrants for appros ed claims held until sufficient cash is

available in the fund from which it is drawn?
(Section 21-39-13)

Has the municipality adopied and eniered on its minutes a

budget in the format prescribed by the Office of the State
Auditor? (Sections 21-35-5, 21-35-7 and 21-35-9)

7 Does the munucipaliry operate on & cash basis budget, except

on

o

<o

for expenditures pard within 30 days of fiscal year end or for
construction n progress? (Section 21-35-23)

Has the municipahity held a public hearing and published its

adopted budget? (Sections 21-35-5, 27-39-203, & 27-39-205)

Has the municipality complied with legal pubhcation

requirements when budgetary changes of 10% or more are
made to a department's budget? (Section 21-35-25)

1f revenues are less than estimated and a deficit is

anticipated, did the board revise the budget by its regular
July meeting? (Section 21-35-25)

-87

PART IV - Bonds sud Otber Debt

1

w

Has the municipality complied with the percentage of taxable
property imitation on bonds and other debt issued during the
year? (Section 21-33-303)

Has the municipality levied and collected taxes, in a sufficient
amount for the retirement of general obligation debt principal
and interest? (Section 21-33-87)

Have the required tust funds been established for utility
revenue bonds? (Section 21-27-65)

Have expenditures of bond proceeds been smctly limited 1o
the purposes for which the bonds were issued? (Section
21-33-317)

Has the municipality refrained from borrowing, except where
1t had specific authority? (Section 21-17-5)

PART V - Taxes and Other Receipts

1

~

Has the municipality adopted the county ad valorem tax rolls?
(Section 27-35-167)

Are interest and penalues being collected on delinquent
ad valorem taxes? (Section 21-33-53)

Has the mumcipality conducted an annual land sale for
delinquent ad valorem taxes? (Section 21-33-63)

Have the vanous ad valorem tax collections been deposited
into the appropniate funds? (Separate Funds for Each Tax
Levy) (Section 21-33-53)

Has the increase in ad valorem taxes, if any, been limited to
amounts allowed by law? (Sections 27-39-320 and 27-39-321)

Are local privilege taxes collected from all businesses located
within the municipality, except thosc exempted? (Section
27-17-5)

Atre transient vendor taxes collected from all transient
vendors within the municipality, except those exempted?
(Section 75-85-1)

1s money received from the state’s "Municipal Fire Protection

Fund" spent only to improve municipal fire departments?
(Section 83-1-37)

Iv-B9

510




9. Has the municipality levied or appropriated not less than 1/4 CIT OF PETAL (MUNICIPAL NAME) 5 1 1
mill for fire protection and certified to the county it MIN TE BOOK 27 Cert c o
ertification to icipal li jonuaire

provides its own fire protection or allowed the county to p

levy such tax? (Sections 83-1-37 and 83-1-39) Y
Year Ended September 30,20_07

10. Are state-irnposed court collected and settled EXHIBIT “D” P e

monthly? (Section 99-19-73, 83-39-31, etc) Y

We have reviewed all questions and responses as contained in this Municipal Compliance

11. Are all fines and forfeitures collected when due and settled

immediately to the municipal treasury? (Section 21-15-21) Y Questionnaire for the Munici lity of PETAL , and, to the best of our
12. Are bids solicited by advertisement or, under special knowledge and belief, all responses are accurate.

circumstances, three appraisals obtained when real property is v

sold? (Section 21-17-1)

erk's Signature}

WO \wiZOQ’\

\ (Date)

\ Minute Book References:

i Book Number zr\

Page P

(Clerk is 1o enter minute book references when questionnaire is accepted by board.)

v-B10
-B11



CITY OF PETAL
ORDINANCE BOOK 4

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A312)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
CE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A311) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON HOULMES STREET, PETAL, MS,
FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY UF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION {. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as pan of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A311) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
petition filed in connestion therewith so that the land described as listed betow Change of current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential)

Satd land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
NT2LOT 1 BLK I LEW)S & HERROD S D PARCEL 83-030F-02047

as per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the Chanceny Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-t (Low Density Residential) zoning

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and amended, the aforesaid Comprehensive Zoming
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A311) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007.

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shali take effect and be i tull force within thirty (3U) days trom and
afier its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writng, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upun the
Ordinance as a whole with the foilowing results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and apptoral off Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the furegaing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY ™ or against the adoption of any section of the tureguing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those preseat and voting “AYE™ and 1n fasor of the adoption of the foregoing Urdinance as a
whote:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY TON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERAMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting "NAY™ or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole

CITY OF PETAL 512
MINUTE BOOK 27 HEREUPON, the furegoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and

approved on this the 16™ day of October 2007

EXHIBIT “E”

lor s

CARL SCOTTMAYOR

(SEAL)

ATTESL

/
JEA.\#HEECITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: NOVEMBER 29, 2007
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ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A313)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A312) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON W. 7™ AVENUE, PETAL, MS,
FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION }.  That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi
Nunbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A312) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
“tion filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
" .3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
N 1/2 LOT 2 BLK 1 LEWIS & HERROD $/D, PARCEL #3-030F-02-048

as per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and amended, the aforesaid Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi bers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A312) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007.

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approva! of Sections
1,2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approved on this the 16" day of October 2007.

EXHIBIT “F”

/4

CARL SCOTTMAYOR|

(SEAL)
ATTEST:
JEAN lﬁi»lEE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH i TIME: NOVEMBER 29, 2007



CITY OF PETAL
ORDINANCE BOOK 4

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A314)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-4313) 50 AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 703 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (1.OW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF AL DERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:
SECTION I That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopled as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mi>sissippi, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A313) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
petition filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below Chaange of current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential)

Said land being more particularly descnbed as follows, 1o wit

ST2LOIS TA2ZBLK I LEWIS & HEKROU S 1) P AKCEL 83-03ub 104y

as per map vr plat thereot on Tile in the oitice of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Misstssippr. 1
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residentialy zoning

SECTION 1. Except us hereby expressly changed and Sed, the af 1 Comprebensive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippr. as amended by Ordenance Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42:3313) shall be and remain in full force and fonn as adopted on (xtober 16,

2007

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take ettect and be in tull force within thisty (30} days trom amt
after its passage as prosided by law. The foregoing Ordinance haying been reduced 1o writing, the same
was inroduced and read, and a vote was takhen thereon, tirst section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whoie with the followiny results

Those present and voting "AYE™ and in favor of the passage, adoption and approral of Sections
L, 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of any section of the furegoing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those present and voting “AYE™ and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting "NAY" or against the adoption of the foreguing Ordinance as a whole

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 27

EXHIBIT G~

NONE 514

WHEREUPON. the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and

approsed on this the 16" day of October 2007

1SEAL)

ATIESY

7

JEAN IBHEE. CITY Cl ERK

PUBLISH ! TIME: NOVEMBER 29, 2007

CARL. SC T MAYOR




CITY OF PETAL

ORDINANCE BOOK 4 MINUTE BOOK 27

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A315)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A314) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 705 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPE:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi
mbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A314) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
n filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed befow. Change of current zoning
-3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
LOT 3 BLK § LEWIS & HERROD $/D, PARCEL #3-030F-02-050

as per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 {Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and ded, the id Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A314) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007.

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whale with the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:

NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting "NAY” or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

CITY OF PETAL 515

NONE

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and

EXHIBIT “H”  spproved on this the 16™ day of October 2007.

CARL SCOTT, MAYOR

(SEAL)

ATTE!

JEAN Iﬁ'!EE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: NOVEMBER 29, 2007



CITY OF PETAL
ORDINANCE BOOK 4

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A316)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP], AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A315) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 707 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CI1Y OF PET AL,
MISSISSIPPL:
SECTION I That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map. adopted as part of the Comprehensine
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the Cry of Petal. Misstsippr, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A315; and the same 1> hereby changed and amended as per
petition filed in connestion therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Residentialy o R-1 (Low Density Residential)

Said land being mare particularly described as follows, to wit

LOT 3 BLK L LEWIS & HERKOD S 1) PARCLL #3430k 02051 o

as per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippr. is
hereby classified and placed i the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning

SECTION 2. Eacept as hereby expressly changed and ed. the afl J Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal. Mississippi. as amended by Ordinance Nuinbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A313) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted vn October 16.
2007

SECTHION 3. Thar this Ordinance shall take effect and be w full force withm thirty (30 days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The forcgoing Ordinance having been reduced 10 wating, the ame
was introduced and read. and a vote was tahen thereon. fint section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results.

[huse present and voting “AYE" and in favor of the passage, adoption and approsal of Sections
1. 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:

NONE

Those present and voting “AYE™ and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinancc as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY TON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRIEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and votng “NAY”" or against the adoption of the tuieguing Ordinance as s whole.

CITY OF PETAL NONE 516
MINUTE BOOK 27

WHEREL PON, the toreguing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approved on this the 6™ day of Ocvtober 2007.

EXHIBIT -I”

PLBLISH | TIME. DECEMBER 13, 2007




CITY OF PETAL

CITY OF PETAL 517

ORDINANCE BOOK 4 MINUTE BOOK 27

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A317)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A316) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 709 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION . That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi
mbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A316) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
1 filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
-3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
LOT 5 BLK 1 LEWIS & HERROD $/D; PARCEL #3-030F-02-052.00

as per map or plat thereof on fiie in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressty changed and ded, the id Compret ive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A316) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007.

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
afier its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whale with the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1,2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting "NAY™ or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those present and voting “AY E” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting "NAY" or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
EXHIBIT “¥” approved on this the 16" day of Qctober 2007.

YN/
CARL SCOTFMAYO!

(SEAL)

ATTEST-

JEAN ISHEE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH ! TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007



CITY OF PETAL
ORDINANCE BOOK 4

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A313)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL, AS AM ED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-4317) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 711 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,

MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zuning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal. Mississippi, a5 amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-3317) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
petition filed in comection therewith so that the land described as listed below  Change of current 20ming
from R-3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (L ow Density Residential)

Said land being more particularly described as telluws. W wit
NSFLOFLOL 6 BIN 1 EEWIS & HERROD S D, PARCLL #3030k -02-083 w

as per map o plat thereof on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Misstssippi, is
hereby classitied and placed in the R-1(Low Density Residential) zoning

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and fed. the ak d Compreh, ¢ Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississipp1. as amended by Ordinance Numbers 1979

(32-1) through 1979 (42-A317) shall be and remain in ful) force and foim as adopted vn (utober 16,
2007

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall tahe effect and be m full furce within thinty (30} days from and
affer its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance hav ing been reduced o waiting, the same
was introduced and read. and a vole was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following resuhts

Those present and soting “AYE™ and in tavor of the passage, adoption and approsal ol Sectiona
1, 2 and 3 ot the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOOURE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting "NAY ™ or agamst the adoption of any section of the turcgomng
Ordinance:

NONE

Thuse present and voting "AYE" and in favor of the adoption of the foreguing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ o against the adoption of the furegoing Ordimance a» a whole.

CITY OF PETAL NONE 518
MINUTE BOOK 27

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordimance be, and the same 15 hereby passed, adopted and
approved on this the 16" day of October 2007

EXHIBIT “K"

Ty i
CARL SCOTT, MAYOR|

SEAL)

ATIEST

JEAN ISHE. CITY CLERK

PUBLISH ! TINME: DECEMBER 13, 2007




CITY OF PETAL

ORDINANCE BOOK 4 MINUTE BOOK 27

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A319)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A318) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 713 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION i.  That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Missi ippi, as ded b; di
Nembers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A318) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
1 filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
$25FT OF LOT 6 & N 25FT OF LOT 7 BLK 1 LEWIS & HERROD $/DD; PARCEL #3-030F-02-054.00

as per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and ded, the id Comp Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 {42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A318) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007,

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results:

Those present and voting “*AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whale:

CITY OF PETAL 519

NONE

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
EXHIBIT “L approved on this the 16" day of October 2007.

T )
CARL SCOTT, MAYQR

(SEAL)

ATTEST,,

JEAN IS}ﬁE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: DECEMBER 13,2007



CITY OF PETAL
ORDINANCE BOOK 4

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A320)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-4319) 80 AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 715 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (1LLOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION L. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal. Mississippi. a5 amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A319) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
petition filed in connection therew ith so that the lund Jescribed as listed beluw . Change of current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Residentialy to R- 1 (Low Deasity Residentialy

Said tand being more particuarly described as follows, 1o wit:
SSUFTLOT 7 BEK T LEWIY & HERROU S D PARCEL #3.030b-02.053 W

as per wap or plat thereot on file in the otfice of the Chancery Cleek of Forrest County, Messissippt. s
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (L.ow Density Residential) zoning

SECTION 2. Except as hercby expressly changed and Jed, the aki J Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi. as amended by Ordinance Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A319) shall be and remain in full force and tonm as adopted on October 16,
2007

SECTION 3. That this Urdinance shall take effect and be i full force within thiny (30) days from and
after its passaye as provided by law The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced 1o witig, the same
was inroduced and read. and 4 vote was tahen thereon. fiest section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following resuits

Those present and votimg “AYE™ and 1 favor of the passage. adoption and apprinal vf Sections
1, 2and 3 of the foreguing Ordinance

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY TON
ALDERNAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDER) MES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and soting "NAY” or against the adoption of any section of the fureguing
Ordinance:

NONE

Those present and voting "AYE" and in favor of the adoption of the furegoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY ™ or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole

CITY OF PETAL NONE 526
MINUTE BOOK 27

EXHIBIT ~M™

WHERELPUN, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same 1s hereby passed, adopted and

O —

approved on this the 167 day of October 2007
CARL SCOTT, MAYOR

(SEAL)Y

Al IL}]//Z

JEAN ISHFE. CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | HIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007




CITY OF PETAL

CITY OF PETAL 521

ORDINANCE BOOK 4 MINUTE BOOK 27 NONE

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A321)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A320) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 717 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mi issippi, as ded by Ordi
 mbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A320) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
4 filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
LOT [1 BLK 2 CARPENTER HLIGHTS $/D; PARCEL #3-030F-02-056.00

as per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and ed, the id Compreh Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A320) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007.

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
afier its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and appraval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:

NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY? or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

EXHIBIT “N”

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approved on this the 16™ day of October 2007.

CARL SCOPF,MAYOI

{SEAL)

JEAN IJHIEE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: DECEMBER 13,2007



CITY OF PETAL
ORDINANCE BOOK 4 *

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A322)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDL CE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP], AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-4321) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON HOLMES STREET, PETAL, MS,
FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL)

BE 1T ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as pant of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal. Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (32-A321) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
petition filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below Change of curreat zoning
from R-3 {Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Densits Residential

Said tand being more panticularly described as follows. 10 wit:
LOTi2& N3ETLOY 13 BLK 2 CARPENTER HEIGH IS 3D, PARCEE 23-030E 02057 w0

as per map or plat thereaf on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippr, 1s
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and ded, the afy d Compreh Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A321) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted vn October 16,
2007.

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days trom and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to wniting. the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upun the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results:

Those present and voting "AYE" and in favor of the passage. adoption and approval of Sections
1,2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOURE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or agamst the aduption vt any section of the turegoing
Ordinance
NONE

Those present and votng “AYE™ and 1n favor of the adoption ot the foregouig Urdinance as 8
whole

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting "NAY™ or against the adoptivn of the foregomng Urdinance as a whole

CITY OF PETAL 522
MINUTE BOOK 27\“&&1 PON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hercby passed, adopied and

approved om this the 167" day of Ovtober 2007
b il
R

EXHIBIT ~O"
CARL SCOTT,

(SEAL)

ALTEST

JEAN 15#’!—:. CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007




CITY OF PETAL

CITY OF PETAL 523

NONE

ORDINANCE BOOK 4 MINUTE BOOK 27

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A323)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A322) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 719 HOLMES STREET, PETAL,
MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL

SECTION 1.  That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as Jed by Ordi
umbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A322) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
n filed in connection therewith so that the land described as iisted below. Change of current zoning
3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
§32.35FT LOT 13 BLK 2 CARPENTER HEIGHTS $/D; PARCEL #3-030F-02-038.00

as per map or plat thereof o file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and ded, the aft id C hensive Zoning
Qrdinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordil 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A322) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007,

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and

EXHIBIT “p” approved on this the 16'" day of October 2007.
los i L

CARL SCOTT, MAYOR

{SEAL)

ATTEST;

JEAN IJHIEE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: DECEMBER 13,2007
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ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A324) WHEREUPON, the toregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and

approved on this the 16" day of October 2007,
AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING EXH]BIT Q
E NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPIL, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A323) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 627 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY I'HE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY UF PETAL,

NMISSISSIPPL

SEAL
SECTION L. That the Comprehensive Zoning Dustrict Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Osdinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal. Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A323) and the same 1> hereby changed and amcnded as pec ATTES
petition filed in connection therewith so that the land described as fisted below  Change ol current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Residential) to R- 1 (Low Density Restdential)

/

Said Land being mote paiticularly desciibed as follows, (o wit JEANTSEE, CITY CLERK -

S39FTLON 7HIK 1 BEG NWUDE2NET SET4E 163K 5 396 ) W 163 1 N SYEE TUPUB. PARCEL $3-030F w203y W PUBLISH 1 TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007
as per map or plar thereot on file in the otfice of the ¢ hancery Clerh of Forrest County, Mississippi, 15
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residennial) zoning

SECHION 20 Except as hereby expressly changed and amended the aforesard Compichensive Zonmg
Ordinance No. 1979 (42} o the City of Petal, Mississippi, as anicnded by Ordinance Numbers 197y
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A323) shall be and 1emain in tull force and fornl as sdopled on Wctober 10,
2007

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shabl take eftect and be 10 full force within thirty {30) days from and
afier s passage as provided by faw. e foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to wiiting, the same
wis introduced and read, and @ vate was taken thereon, first section by section and then upun the
Ordinance as o whole with the following results

Thuse present and voting "AYE" and in favor of the passage, adoption and approsal of Sections
1, 2and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY TON
AIDERMAN KAY FAIRI EY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORL
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY" or against the adoption of any section of U fureguing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those preseat and voung “AYE" and in favur of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY ION
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of the totegoing Ordinance as a whole.
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ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A325)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL., MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-4324) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 619 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RES[DENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION I.  That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopled as part of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (32) of the City of Petal, A ississippi, as ded by Ordi
ers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A324) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
* (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:

BEG 39FT N SWC LOT 7 N 4FT £ I59FT § T4FT W IS9FT TO BEG BLK 1 CARPENTER HEIGHTS 8/D;
PARCEL #3-030F-02-060.00

s per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forvest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and amended, the aforesaid Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississi as ded by Ordi 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A324) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007.

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shali take eftect and be inv tull force within thirty (30} days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIiESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

CITY OF PETAL 525

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

NONE

“wpR
EXHIBIT R WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approved on this the 16"™ day of Qctober 2007.

4
CARESCOTT, MAY(R

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

IEAN ISHEE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007
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ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A326)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORD NCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A325) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 617 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (1.OW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI

SECTION That the Comprehensive Zomng District Map, adupied as pan ot the Comprehensine
Zoning Ovdinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Missisaipp, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A325) and the same 1> heicby changed and amended as> per
petitivn filed in connection therewitd so that the land described as hsted below . Change of current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Residentialy 1o R-1 (Low Density Residentialy

Sand land being more particularly described as follows, 1o wit
FLLOT 78IK D CARPENTER HEIOGH TS 3 O, PAKCEL #3-0508 02 00l W

as ped map ur plat thereot on file in the oftice of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippl, ts
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and amended, the atoresaid Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinasce No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, a> amended by Urdsnance Nuibers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A323) shall be and remam in Tull fuice and tonn as adopted on (ktober to,
Sora

SECTION 3 That thas Ordinance shali take effect and be 1 Tull force within thirty (30) days trom and
atfer its paussige s provided by law. The Toregoing Ordinance v ing been teduced to writing, the saine
was mtroduced and read, and a vole was Tahen tiereon. fiest section by section and then upen the
Ordingnee as s whole with the tollowing results

Those present and voting “AYE" and 1 asur of the passage. aduption and approsad of Sections
b 2 and 3 of the Toregaing Onlinance

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY TUN
Af DERMAN KAY FAIRLEY

AL DERMAN TAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMANLIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting "NAY™ or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:
NONLE

[hose present and voting "AYE" and in favor of the aduption of the Toregoing Crdinance s a
whole

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY JON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERNMAN JAMES MOURE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Fhose present and voting "NAY"” o1 against the adoption ol the furegoing Ordmance as a whole

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 27

NONE 526

WHEREUPUN. the furegaing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and

approved v this the 16 day of October 2007,

EXHIBIT S™

(SEALy

AVIEST
Lo~

JEANISHEE CITY CTERK

PUBLISH | TIME® DECEMBER 13, 2007

/&.&//é‘/’—\

CARL SCOTT, MAYO)
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ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A327)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-4326) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 615 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY

) RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION . That the Compreliensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive

Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi

“oabers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A326) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
s filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
PTLOT 7 BLK | CARPENTER HEIGHTS $/D; PARCEL #3-030F-02-062.00

as per map or plat thereof on file in the oftice of the Clancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) Zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and fed, the aforesaid Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi Jumbers 1979

(42-1) through 1979 (42-A326) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,

2007,

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole wiih the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:

NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 27 NONE

EXHIBIT “T”

527

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approved on this the 16™" day of October 2007.

CARL

(e v —
L MAY(R

{SEAL)

ATTEST:

PUBLISH | TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007
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ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A328)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A327) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 613 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENT1AL)

BE 17 ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE C11Y OF PETAL,
MissIssibpi:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Compichensine
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal. Misaissipp, a3 ameaded by Orduiance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) theough 1979 (42-4327) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
petition filed in connection therewith so that the fand described as listed below. Change of current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Residentiad) 1o R-1 (Low Density Residentisl)

Said land being more particulaily described as follows, W wit
PLIOT 7 BLK T CARPENTER HEIGHES S D, PARCEL 83-030F 02003 W

as per map or plat thereot on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
liereby classitied and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residentisly 20ning.

SECTION 2 Except as hereby expressly changed and amended, the atoresaid Comprehensive Zuning
Ordinance No. 1979 {42) of the City of Petal, Mississippt, as amended by Ordinance Nuwubers 1979

421y through 1979 (42-A327) shall be and remam 10 full force and fonn as adupted on Ustuber 16,
2047

SECTION 3. That ihis Ordmance shall take cllect and be w full force withnn thity (30) days trom and
after 1ts passage as provided by law The foregoing Urdinance having been reduved fo witing, the same
was miroduced and read, and a vole was fahen thercon. fist section by section and then upoit the
Ordinanve as a whole with the Tollowing tesults.

Phuse presentand volmg “AYE” and i tavor ol the passage, adoption and appraval ol Sectivns
1, 2and 3 ot the furegomy Ordinance

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY TON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN SEEVE STRINGER
ALDERMANLIESA WEAVEK

Fhose present and voung "NAY™ or against the adoplion of any section ol the furegoing
Urdinance
NOUNE

Those present and vuting “AYE” and in 1asor of the aduption of the foregong sdinance as 4
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoptiun ot the foregoing Ordinance a» a whole.

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 27

WHERELPON, the foregoing Ordinance be. and the same is hereb
approved on this the 16™ day of Ovtober 2007

EXHIBIT ~U™

(SEAL)

AlTEST

/’/Ai a‘\ éz !?

JEAN IBEE. CITY

PUBLISH 1 TIME

DECEMBER 13, 2007

NONE

528

y passed, adopted and
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4 CE NUMBER 1979 42-A329 WHEREUPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
ORDINANCE NU ( ) EXHIBIT “V” approved on this the 16" day of October 2007.

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGI1 1979 (42-A328) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 611 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY

F'3
RESIDENTIAL) CARL S&TT, MAYO

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,

MISSISSIPPL:

(SEAL)

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as pait of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippt, as ded by Ordi
hers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A328) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
filed i connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
: (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

S$aid land being more particularly described as follows, o wit:

LOT 6 BLK | CARPENTER HEIGIH{ TS S/D; PARCEL #3-030F-02-064.00 PUBLISH 1 TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007

as per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and ptaced in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and amended, the aforesaid Comprehensive Zoning

Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Missi as ded by O Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A328) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take etfect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Oudinance having been reduced to wriling, the same
was inroduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the toregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:
NONE

Those present and voting "AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:
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ORDINANCE NUMBLER 1979 (42-A330) WHEREL PON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
spproved on s the 16" day of October 2007
AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING EXHIBIT --“7
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A329) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 009 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) FO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BEAT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BUARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,

MISSISSIPPL
. (SkAL)
SECTION That the Comprehensive Zoning Distict Map, adupted as pant of the Comprehensine
Zoning Ordinance Numiber 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississipp. as amended by Ordmance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) theough 1979 (42-4329) and the same i> hereby changed and amended s per ATIEST.
petition filed in connection therewith so that the Jund described as listed below. Change uf current zoning P
from R-3 (Medium Density Residenttad) to R-1 (ow Density Residential) .
A
Satd land beinyg more particularly desciibed as follows, w wit JEAN YAEE. CITY CLERK
LU S BUK T CARPENIER AIEIONTS S Db AKL B 83-us0b-u2-v0) w) PUBLISIE TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007

as per map of plat thereot un e 1 e utfice of the Chancery Cledk of Furiest County, Missiasippt, 1>
hereby classiticd und placed wthe R-1 (Luw Density Residenualy zoning

SECTION 2 Except as hereby enpressly changed and amended, the storesaid Comprehensine Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 142) ut the City of Petal, Misstsaippr. #s amended by Ordinsnice Nuiabers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 ¢£42-A529) shall be and ramam il foree and tonn as adopied on (clober 16
2007

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take eftect and be w tull furce within thirty (305 days from and
alter its passage as provided by luw. The foreguing Ordinance having been reduced fo wiiting, the same
was intioduced and icad, and a vole was takhen thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following results:

Those present and voting “AYE™ and in Favor of the passage, adoption and appros al of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the furegoing Ordimance

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDEKMAN KAY FAIRLEY

AL DERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those prescnt and voling “NAY™ or against the adoption uf any section of the Furegaomg
Ordinauce

NONE

Those presentand voting "AYE™ and in fasor of the aduption of the foregoing Urdinance as a
whole

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRIEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGELR
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Thuse present and votmg “NAY* or against the adophion of the fotegoing Ordinance as 4 wiiote
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ORDINANCE BOOK 4 MINUTE BOOK 27 NONE

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A331)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A330) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 607 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as part of the Comprehensive

Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Pelal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi

M ohers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A330) and the same is hercby changed and amended as per
filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
" (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularty described as follows, to wit:
LOT 4 BLK 1 CARPENTER HEIGHT'S $/D; PARCEL #3-030F-02-066.00

as per map or plat thereof on fike in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classiticd and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and ded, the aforesaid Comprel Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A330) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
after its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same
was inroduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with the following resulis:

T'hose present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, aduption and approval of Sections
1,2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

‘Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:

NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whole:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

EXHIBIT “X”

WHERELPON, the foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approved on this the 16" day of October 2007.

oy b

CARL SCOTT, MAYO!

{SEAL)

ATTEST:

JEAN I$HEE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007
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ORDINANCE NUMBLER 1979 (42-A332)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIYE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL, AS AMENDED 8Y
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-4331) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
LONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 605 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDLUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY

' RESIDENTIAL)

BE 1I' ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zomng Disuict Map, adopted as part of the Comprehicnsine
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A33 1) and the same i> hereby changed and amended as per
petition tiled in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Resndeatial)

Sand kand being more particulatly desctibed as folows, 1o wit
Lol 3BUR T CARPENTER HEWGH TS 5 1), PARCEL 85030k u2 007 i

a3 per map ur plat thereot on tite m the ubtice of the Chancery Ulerk of Fatrest County . Missisipps. 1s
hereby vhassified and placed in the R-1 thow Density Kesidentiab) zoninyg

SECTION 20 Eacept as hereby axpressly changed and amended, the afuresard Comprehiensine Zonung
Ordinance No. 1979 (42 of the City ol Petal, Misaissipps, 45 amicinded by Ordimance Numbers 197
{42-1) through 1979 (42-A331) shall be and ccmain m full force and toim as adopted on txtober 6.
2uu7?

SECTION 3. Flat this Ordinance shatl tahe etfect and be i tull torce wathin tharty (30) days Trom dind
alter ity passage as provided by law  The foreguing Ordimance having been 1educed to witing. the same
was introduced and read, and @ vole was tahen thereon, st section by sevtion and then upan the
Ordinance as a whole with the fultowing results

[hose present and voting "AYE™ and m tavor ot the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the toregoing Osdinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY TON
AL DERMAN KAY FAIRIEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those presentand soting "NAY" or against the aduption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance.

NONE

Those present and voting “AYE™ and 1n tavor of the adoption of the foregoing Urdinance as a
whole:

ALDEKMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOOURE
Al DERMAN STEVE STRINGER
AL DEKMAN LIESA WEAVER

[hose presentand voting “NAY” or against the adoption of the furcgoing Chidinance as a wiwle
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WHEREL H)P\:‘lhe foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approved un this the 16™ day of October 2007

EXHIBIT Y™

(SEAL)

Al [/h}l
)

PUBLISH | TIME. DECEMBER 13, 2007
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ORDINANCE NUMBER 1979 (42-A333)

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-4332) SO AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 603 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MED1UM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL

SECTION |.  That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as pact of the Cowmprehensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as ded by Ordi
sers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A332) and the same is hereby changed and amended as per
filed in connection therewith so that the land described as listed below. Change of current zoning
(Medium Density Residential) to R-1 (Low Density Residential).

Said land being more particularly descr ibed as follows, to wit:
LOT 2 BLK | CARPENTER HEIGHTS S/0; PARCEL #3-030F-02-068.00

as per wap or plat thereot on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is
hereby classified and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residential) zoning.

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and ded, the att id Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mi ippi, as ded by Ordi Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A332) shall be and remain in full force and form as adopted on October 16,
2007

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force within thirty (30) days from and
afier its passage as provided by law. The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced 10 writing, the sane
was introduced and read, and a vote was taken thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as a whole with ihe following results:

‘Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the passage, adoption and approval of Sections
1, 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY? or against the adoption of any section of the foregoing
Ordinance:

NONE

Those present and voting “AYE” and in favor of the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a
whotle:

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY” or against the adoption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:

EXHIBIT g WHEREUPONhEhe foregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approved on this the 16" day of October 2007.

/M//é-ﬁ/—

CARL SCOTT, MAYPR

(SEAL)

ATTESTY;

Y844
JEAN l?}lEE, CITY CLERK

PUBLISH | TIME: DECEMBER 13, 2007
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ORDINANCE NUMBLR 1979 (42-A334)

AN ORDINANCE CHANG AND AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
NCE NQO. 1979 (42) OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED BY
CE NUMBERS 1979 (42-1) THROUGH 1979 (42-A333) 30 AS TO CHANGE THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOC! AT 601 SOUTH GEORGE STREET,
PETAL, MS, FROM R-3 (MEDIUNM DENSETY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (1.OW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL)

BE I'T ORDAINED BY 'HE MAYOK AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE C11Y UF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPL

SECHION | That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adupted as part ot the Comprchensive
Zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-1) through 1979 (42-A333) and the same is heieby changed and amended as per
petition filed in connection therew ith 50 that the Jand described as listed below. Change of current zoning
from R-3 (Medium Density Resideatsad) o R-1 (Low Density Residential)

Said land being more particularly desciibed as fullows, to wit
LOT EBIK 1 CARFENTER HEIGHTS S 13, PARUEL #3130t -02-00% 01

as per map or plat thereol on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississipps, 1y
liereby classitied and placed in the R-1 (Low Density Residentiat) zoning

SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and amended, the afuresaid Compretiensive Zoning
Ovdinance No. 1979 (42) of the City of Petal, Mississippt, as amended by Ordinance Numbers 1979
142-1) through 1979 (42-A333) shald be and remain in full furee aid torm as adopted un tntober 1o
2007

SECTION 3. That this Ordimance shali take cttect and be m tull force wihin thaty (30) days from and
aller (s passage ax provided by law. The furegoing Ordinance having been reduced 10 winting, the same
was introduced and read, and a sole was taken thereon. first section by section and then upon the
Ondinance as a whole with the following resalts

Tiose preseit atid voting “AYE" and in favor of the passage. adoption and approval of Sections
L 2 and 3 of the foregoing Ordinance

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN SIEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and soting “NAY or against the adoptioi of any section ot the Toreguing
Urdimance

NONE

Fhose preacnt and votng “AYE™ and i favor of the adoption of the Toregoing Urdinance as o
whole

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAY TUN
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRL EY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

Those present and voting “NAY™ or against the adoption of the foregomng Urdinance as a whole

CITY OF PETAL NONE 534
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WHEREL Pl)N', the toregoing Ordinance be, and the same is hereby passed, adopted and
approsed on this the 16" day of October 2007

EXHIBIT “AA™

CARL SCOTT. MAYC

(Skal)

ATTEST.

JEANISHEE. CITY CLERK

PUBLISH I 1IME DECEMBER 13, 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor, Members of the
Board of Alderman and City Clerk
City of Petal, Mississippi

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate discretely presented component unit
and remaining fund information of the City of Peral, as of and for the year ended September 30,
2006, which collectively comprise the City of Peral's basic financial statemenis as lisied in the
(able of contents. These financial stalements are the responsibility of Cigy of Pesal’s management.
Our responsibility is 1o express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepred in the United
States of America and the standards applicable fo financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Srandards, issued by the Compuolter General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit 1o oblain Teasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements ase free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a (est
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial staiements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluasing the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonabie basis for our opinions.

In our opiaion, the financial staiements referred to above present faily, in all material respects,
the respective financial positon of the governmental activides, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate discretcly presented compoaent uoit and remaining fund
information of the City of Petal, as of September 6, 2007, and the respeciive changes in financial
posidon and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting prinziples generally accepted in the United Stales of Anerica.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
Sepember 6, 2007, oo our consideration of the City of Petal’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of ifs compliance with cestain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreemenis and other matters. The purpose of fhat report is 10 describe the scope of our
testing of internal coniral over finaocial reporting and compliance and the results of thar resting,
d not (o provide an opinion on the iaternal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
AC report is an integral par of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
1dards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 27
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Independent Auditor’s Report
Page Two

The management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3
through 14 and 56 through 37, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accountng principles genecally accepted in the United
States of America, We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express o Opinion on
I

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
coliectively comprise the City of Peral's basic financial statements. The sccompanying schedule
of expenditures of federal awards 15 presented for puiposes of additional analysis as required by
1.5 Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not 2 required part of the basic financial statements of the
City of Petal. Such information has been subjected 1o the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respecis in
relation 1o the basic financial statements taken as 2 whole.

Lewis and Williams CPA, PLLC

Petal, MS
September 6, 2007



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discusaion and analysis is intended 16 serve 45 an inwoducuon 10 the Cuy’s basic
financial stutements. The City's basic financial staiements compnse three components: 1)
governmeni-wide financial staements, 2 fund financial statzoeats, and 3) notes to the
financial statzments. This repont also contans sther supplementary informanon m sddition (o
the basic financial staiements themselves

Guvernment-wide financial stalements

The govemment-wide tinancial statements are designed 10 provide teaders with a broad
averview of the City’s finances, in a manner sEmar tu a prvate-sector business  These
stafeiehls dre prepared using the accrual basts of accounting and include all assets and
Liabilities

The statement of net asscta presents mtornanon oo all the City's assets and Latibaes. with
the difference betwesn the two teported as nel assets. Over (ilme, Inredses of Jdecreases in
fels a353(s Mdy >he a» a bazful indicator of whether the tinancial pusition of the Cry s
HpIovIng ur detenarauny

The statement of acusities preseats formanon showing how the City's niet ussets changed
dunng the most recent fiscal year. All changes 1o net assets are teputed as soud as the
underlying event giving nse 40 the change wecuns, regardless of the tnung of related cash
fows. Thus revenues and expenses are Izported (0 Gus staiemient 1o some licms that will
oaly resuit 1n 2usk flows in future Ascal years,

The government-wide financial statements outine funcions of the City that are pnnipally
supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenses (gorernmental acusitics) and
water and sewer charges (proprielany activities). The govenmental sctisives of the Cry
include general govsrament, public safciy, pubhic wotks, and interest eapense on bunds and
leases.

The government-wide financial staements can be found va pages 16-17 of the repact.

Fund financial statements

A fund is a grouping of retated accounis that is nsed to maintain control over resources that
have been segregaed for specific activities or objectives. The City uses fund dcvounung o
ensure amd demonstrate comphiance with finance-reluted legal requirements. All of the fuads
of the City can be divided into two categories: gosermmental funds and proprietasy funds.

Governmental funds

Governmental funds are used 10 account for essenuially the same functions
rzported as governmental activines 1o the gosainment-wide financial statements
However, unbike the govermnmznt-wide financial stalements, gurammental fund
Tinanvial siateiments focus on curtent spend able resources, as well as un balances
of spend able resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information

CITY OF PETAL
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EXHIBIT “BB™

CITY OF PETAL e 5.56
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

The discussion and analysis of the Ciry of Pelal"s‘ ﬁn_ancml performance provides 3381
overall parmative review Of the city's financial actvities for the year er’mdcd Scplember 0,
2006 The wtent of this discussion and analysis is o look at the city’s performance alsha
ahole, readers should aiso review the notes 1o the baske nnunminl staiements and ‘e
fianoisl slatements W enhance thew understanding of the city’s nnuncvlul p;rf})rmanke.
lnfortrution contained 10 this section 15 qualified by the more dcl‘allcd lr)ronnfilxug
contaliizd elsewhere 1n this City’s financial statements, notes (© ﬁnnnuul_ slalemcm:sno
ally aevuMpanylisg Materisls. To the extent this discussion contains any (ur‘v\ fmhlooﬂ 1r11,,
staiements of the city's plans, objectives, expectalions and prospects, the actual results
could differ matenally from thase discussed herein.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Tolal net assets increased from $9,358,023 10 $10,763,353, whict_l represents 13%
10crease from fiscal year 2005, The increase was a result of capital contributions
from capital projects bond fund of $831.432.

General tevenues account for $3,604,414 of revenue, or 31_3% of all rcvcnuesd.
Prugram spectfic revenues in the form of charges for services and granls ani
contibutions accuunted for $9,087,340 or 62% of total revenues.

The City had $13.484,962 10 expenses; only $9.047,302 of lhe;c expenses were
ofset by program specific charges for services, grants and contributions, General
revenues of §5.604.414 were adequate 1o provide for these programs.

Among mujor funds, the General Fund had ilO.?2§,495 in revenues, $9,569,46’?
in expenditures, and other financing uses (net) of $630,439. The General Fund's
fund balance increased by $1,297.465 over the prior year.

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, increased by $5.948.662,

including adjustments

Long-term Jebt increased by $14,438,636

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

may be uscful i evaluanng the Ciy's cunent financing requirements.
Gurernmental Funds ase repurted using modified accrual accounting  This
methad of accounting measures cash and other assets that can be easily convencd
tucash The Governmental Funds Swatements provide a detailed short-term view
ot the City s uperations

Because the focus of govermmentl funds is narrower than that of the
gorernment-wide financial statements, it 15 useful 1o compare the information
presented for guvenmental funds with similar information presented for
gosemmental uctvities in the government-wide financial staements. By doing
s0. teaders may betier understand the long-term impact of the City's current
financing decisicns.  Both the governmenial fund balance sheet and the
govemmental fund saenknt of revenuss, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation w facilitate this comparison berween
gosemnmental funds and governmental activiues. These reconciliations are on
pages 20 and 22, respectively.

[he basic governmental fund financial statemeats can be found on pages 19-22
of this teport

Propriety funds
The Cuty of Petal maintains one type of propaety fund, the eaterprise fund. The
Enterpnse Fund 15 used w repont the same functions presented as business-type
acuviies in the govemment-wide fnancial statements. The City uses the
Enteipitse Fund 10 wccount for s Water and Sewer Department and its Solid
Waste Operauon

Propriery funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide
financial scatements, only in moce deta

The basic propriciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 23-26 of
this report

Nutes to the financial statements

The notes povide addistonal informason that is essential {0 a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial siatements. The notes (o the financial
Slatemiznt cun be found wa pages 28-34 of this repart.

Other wformation
Ln addizon (o the basic financial siatenients accompanying nofes, this TCPONT also presents certain
fequited suppicmentary informativo concermng the City's budget process.




CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMEN1T’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

The City adopts an annual operating budget for all governmental funds and proprietary
funds. Budgetary comparison staiements have been provided for the General Fund and
the Enterprise Fund. This required supplementary information can be found on pages 56-
37 af this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Ner assets
Ner assels may serve over lime as a useful indicator of government's financial position.
In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $10,763,353 as of September 30,
2006.

By far the largest portion of the City's net assets (63%) reflects its investment in capital

assets (.. land, infrastructure, buildings, mobile equipment, furniture and equipment,

leased property under capital leases and construction in progress, less any refated debt

sed to acquire those assets that is sull outstanding. The City uses these capital assets 10
“de services 1o its citizens; consequently these assets are not available for future
ing.

City’s financial position is a product of several financial transactions including the
net resull of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal
of capital assets and the depreciation of capital assets.

The following table presents a summary of the City’s net assets for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2006

Govarnmenial Acuvties Gusirass-typs Activites Taiat
2008 208 2 s

2008

Curtant ansme
Cagnal asses, ot

s azeides s 408§ 9816 3 SA4805 5 40475 5 1524160
7883080 _ 10ZMI . 3ZD0 2 PR

Teral sesais Grsa geeys & A £ vimegp A JS2n B REWZN

Suseri Lavwites 3
Lang-tarm dant ouistasang

J28e50 5 2s@ae 5 913458 5 TEAN0 5 1040008 3 33668E0
__semepl . G382 B2

T labilnies

A9%T3 1022108 1407350 Q54182 Suoes _ 208a98l2

asmess  asesam 2484470 3258 5.969,312 6,803,480

"85 SoraT s w7
LT T oW e z
Tutat aat aspan imen & gnEn 5 a0ep 5 amOas I 25540 30973
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Gavernmental activities

The following table presents the cost of major City functional activities. The table also
shows each function’s net cost (total cost less charges for services generated by the
activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific pragrams). The net cost shows
the financial burden that was placed on the City's taxpayers by each of these functions.

2008 2006
Total Net (Expense) Total Net (Expense)
Expenses Revenus Expenses Revenug

Generai Gavernment 5 713849 5 (713943 § 4574980 § (75802
Caurt 172,675 (172,675) 163,842 (108,778)
Pubic Salety 2,263,839  (1,807,136) 2,078,888  (1.678,444)
Public Works 40,510 875254 2,691,127  (2,365.336)
Culurz & Recraation 365,838 (320.987) 627,567 (572,748)
intarest on long-{erm liabiities 253,636 (253.638] 396.552 396,552)
Total expenses § 3810241 §_(2,493.123 $ 10932045 § (5197658

= Net cost for 2006 of governmenial activities ($3,197,658), was funded by general
revenue, which is made up of primarily property taxes ($2,441,023) and stae
sales tax ($1,888,332).

» Investment earnings accounted far $33,751 of funding

Business-type activities

Business type activities increased the City of Petal’s net assets by $820,138. Warter &
Sewer increased by $807,474 with Solid Waste reporiing an increase of $12,664. The
increase in water & sewer assets is due primarily to net capital project contributions
of $831,432.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting o ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements,

Governmental funds

facus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on current inflows,

yws and balances of spend uble resources. Such information is useful in assessing

City’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a

_fut measure of the Ciry’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal
year.
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CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

The following are significant current year wransactions that have had an impact on the
Stateinent of Net Assets.

= The City borrowed $3.0 million in general obligation bonds for infrastructure
improvement and various capital projects. Also $8.5 mitlion in revenue bonds was
borrowed far sewer extensions. These projects will be ongoing for several years.

Changes in net assets

The City toral revenues for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006 were $14,691,754.
The total cost of all programs and services was $13,484,962. The following table
presents a summary of the changes in net assets for the fiscal year ended September 30,
2006.

Govarnmanlal Activitias. Business-iyps Aclvities Tolat
28 2008 2008 5 P 2008
Ravonues:
Program 1eveuas

Cheges tor saruced s 355985 § 4B990  § 1411824 § 2430588 § 1768818 § 28227719
Oparating Grants 121,004 141,727 - 48,894 121.014 188,721
Capital Granls. 838,108 5,304,370 831,432 839,109 5,923,802
Genaral revanuds 4,086,732 5544274 5,628 80,140 4,092,358 5,604,614
Transiess T o __spesse . __Ga6pE2 008
Tatal ravanues Towago _nagtes  _p0us2 _3pis  __T446392 1ag0i7at

Expenses:
General Govammantk 713943 4974989 713,843 4,974,989
Coun 172,875 163,842 172,875 163,842
Pubilc Satety 2,263,839 2,078,688 2,263,829 2078868
Pubiic Works 40550 283127 - - 40,510 2,661,127
Culluré & Racrealion 385,638 627,567 - - 365,836 627,587
Soba Wasia . - awmosz 186528 sosz 1863122
Water & Sawar - 963,256 848,856 983,256 846 BEE
Treosleis 626,992 40,038 626,892 40,038

253538 306,552
5789581 13484967

gease __ o2
Taazan 108w

interest on tang-lerm Labiliias

Tatal axpenses 133318 2852017

Inc. {Dec.) in nat sesets s ogeey 3 gessy 4 1123w § 8003 § LE78J4) § 1204798

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

The financial perfarmance of the City as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds.
As the City completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance
of $7,231.087, an increase of $4,315,342. In the general fund $1,906,937 or 26% of the
fund balance constitutes unreserved and undesignated fund balance, which is available
for spending at the City's discretion. The remazining fund balance of $3,324,150 or 74%
is reserved or designated 1o indicate that it is not available for spending because it has
already been commilted.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
Over the course of the year, the City revised the annoal operating budget.

» Schedules showing the original and final budget amounts compared to the
City's actual financial activity for the General Fund are provided in this repost
as required supplementary information.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

As of Sepiember 30, 2006, the Ciry’s total capital assets were $31,627.560, including city
buildings, infrastructure, vehicles and fumilure and equipment. Total accumulated
depreciation as of September 30, 2006 was $14,649,783 and total depreciation expense
for the year was $880,921, resulting in total net assets of $16,977,778.

Additanal information of the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 5 on pages 4243
of this report.

Debt Administration
Al September 30, 2006, the City had $19,484,720 in general obligation bonds and other
long-term debt outstanding, of which $838,787 is due within one year.

Additional information of the City’s long-term debt can be found in Note 7 on pages 45-
50 of this report.



CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3, 2006

CURRENT ISSUES

Critical Accounting Pulicies

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in confurmity with
avcounting polivies generally accepted in the United Stales fequites manzgement 1o Make
judgments. assumptions, and estimates that affect the wmounls reported 1o the Basic
Financial Statements and accompanying notes. However. given the provisious of cenain
state law, muniipalities canaot accuratzly repurt their financial conditiva as it relates to
uncollectible accounts receivable.

The allowance for doubtful accounts should be based on our assessment of the
collectibility of specific customer aceounts and the aging of the accounts receivable.
Sinve it is unlawrul w0 write-off an secount, the City must maintzin the account on its
books even though we have proven actual defaults that have no level of recoverability
due to death. ctc. Certainly, our receiv able amounts Jue us are overstatzd both in past Jue
watzr billings and more significuntly 1n unpaid municipal coun fines. Problemutic 1s the
lack of collection effor to those accounts that may be cullecuble, but are being ignored
duz 1o age or simple lack of impurtance

We are subject to the possibility of various loss contingencies ansing in the ordinary
course of business. Mast notably this cantinues (o oveur in our Waler system dug (o the
discrepancy between he number of gallons produced and the number of gallons sold
While this information is cvaluated monthly by management and  has been extensively
reviewed by the Statz Auditor's Office. neithier sn immadiate solution, nor predict sbitity
of sontinded ovourtznce can be estimated

Sigaiiicant Finunctal Lisues

With the City 8 3 million dollars ito & 13 million dollar water and sewer expansion and
upgrude, we have added approximately 1.000 new custoners Thia ts expested W
COBMNUE 10 WICTease ws vul capabilitics expanid through the myvestment 1 the sewer bt
station in (he Sunfse votununity hat wilk bang 470 new county customers and vanous
project completions designed 0 bring areas presently witha the eity fimits recening no
service into the system Further, the City s expericncing anticipated growih 1o buth the
residential and comunercial sectors thal brings niew cuslomer aesounts io both waier and

awwel

Sales tax revenues are antcipated (o begin escalatng with the opemng of e Chilis
restaurant and the many new planned commercial Jeyelopments

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMEN

Tota Liataniuzs sind Nei Aasels 3 v 130
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CURRENT ISSUES (cont)

EXHIBIT “BB™

The Ciy of Petal has signiticantly increased 1ts overall Jebt load over the past year in
puth water and sewer bonds and gencral ubligation bonds. Significant 1o the creation of
this debt 13 the premuse that it creates new revenue strcams for its accelerated retirement.

I'fie City should begin realizing the frults of these efforts in late 2007 with the expandad
fecreaional capabilitics und completed infrastructure projects.

Procedural Reform

Mlany of the exlsting provesses that niake up the imunicipal govemment of Petal are
Ietficient of ineffective. For example, the Court system has span of control issues that
heed tu be addressed imunediatcly. Employee productivity, monetary collection
procedures and reporting requirements are in critical need of improvement.

Paper trail 13sues continue in other deparuments. Duplicity in the process or no logical
feasen 10 vuntinue with present procedures depletes our efficiency.

Contractual agrezments such as with he Pine Belt Solid Waste Management Authority
nzed revision of at the sery least negotisied Improvenent 1 erms.

Legtslature laws need 10 be addressed that place municipalities at a disadvantage in
inuhing use of the best praciives in regard 10 city revenues. Taxpayers are unjustly
puished through state elements such as the fire raling sysiem and county elements such
as the jail

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

If you have any guestions sbout this report, contact the Mayor's Office of the City of
Petal, 102 West 8% Avenue, Petal. MS 39465,

CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 38, 2006
Exmbica
Governmeial Business-iype
Acurinza Astnities Towl
A3SEF> AND UTHEK DEBITS
Csh Mad Lo gt MEks ) ©.587.833 s ol3.8c8 $  7.503.701
Reotiiobies net of aliowance 6 unouesubies 126199 23778 34977
At Teizivabics 1618702 193 1.620.893
12 talaics w230 (20.238) -
Imenany M - 10.000 10.000
Reatneizd Aasts
Cash Bond Proceans - 5,208,181 5.208,181
Cass Buod Reaer.es 203095 107.674 310,966
CoxtoBer depssits - 208,440 208,440
Caprial axstis e 10.095.913 0,841.863 16977778
Capnalizad sierest afad Bor? usts (0t} 182243 271042 433.287
Toul Asess $ 19136729 $ 13.499.000 $ 32633215
1V sl ITIES AND OTHEK CREDITS
Aczouxs Pa s 201377 3 107,551 s 308.928
s pybles 1433322 4393 1437913
Cuslunaes Spuais - 163,863 165.869
Atuzd Laeiza 184913 256.062 4409738
Coripeimated abamss 29.720 1745 31465
Noacustan uatiines
Coprian e ased S Jue $10UE 0C year 539 %07 218920 838.787
Capuad redaied dets Ju 0 mre Gian e yexr PHAR:C] 8834242 18645933
Toia Latuoss 12021 050 9648782 21.609.872
KET 2>ET3
Invesisd o Capral asscts ner of related debt 3065239 3236259 6,903,498
Resiniuted bt 24 corenants 107871 101871
Lassiiasd 3249896 364 088 3753984
Tukal Net Assets 0915135 3850218 10765353

3 $_133499.000 $ 32633.223

Trie nusies i the financitl sutements are an utegral part of this siaiement.
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EXHIBIT “BB”

Exhibit B
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The notes 1o the financial starements are an integral purt of this statement.
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CITY OF PETAL
o RNN CITY OF PETAL
BALANCE SEIF]?T'G,OVERNMENTAL FUNDS RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
Exhibit C SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
shibic SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Exhibit C-1

) Ev) s Towl
250 Copiid 30M Capial  Guvemmental Govermental
Generad Funy __ Proigets Fund _ Projecis Fuad Funds Funds
ASSETS AND OTHEK DEBITS
Caah v alber deposits 3 L5G00G 362 940,682 8.5 : :
i e 3 B N ke Fotal Fund Balance-Govesnimantal Funds (Exhibit C) $ 7,251,087
Bend resenses 203045 - - - 203,095
Franchiss focs ecelvanle 116,168 - . - 116,168 Amounts raported for governmantal activilies i Ihe statement of nal assels
Fines revzivable, nes of $1,233 204 ara ditiargnt because:
sllawanie for yacollectables 12157 - - - 12,157
g:k: dom :::‘: ;,:::xm:m; 'Z}E}i - - . 151,823 Capilal assats used in governmenial acuvilies ars not financial
Feviimaedine ! : e M H‘;’; ?);‘: rasournas and thersfore are nol raported i the funds, aet of
— == accumulaled depracialion of $5,285.860 10,095,915
Tout Assess s 383611 S 39N S gowsse 3 .
Other long-tarm assels are not available 10 pay for currenl-period
expendiluras, and, tharefora, are deferrad In tha funds 12,187
LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
Accounts puyable s H -8 H - Bond issuancs costs are defarred in the Statament of Net Assets
Due ta aibes (unds - and amonized over the term of the bonds 182,245
Oines payable .
Deferred Revenue - "
elermed Revedn e Other long-lerm fiabilities are not due and payable in the cursant-genod
B and, tharalors, ara not reporiad In the flunds
Tatal {xcbilitics 3 - - ' :
oral Laebiliti 1.633.368 Compensated absences (29,720}
Accrued interest expense (184,913}
d
Reaervad for baod - - - 261,003 261,003 Long-lerm debt, including bonds payable ara not due and
fareserved, undesignated repared s payabile in the current period and, iherelors, are not reported In ihe funds. {10,371,558)
1906937 - - - 106,937
- - - 39,363 139,363 Nt assats fram Internal Service Fund (Exhibit E) 20,080
344821 3490071 98190 5423782
Tasal fund batances 1,906,937 8452 3940971 99,558 7,231,087 Totat Nat Assels-Govarnmental Aciivities (Exhibit A} $ 8915135
Total liabilies and fuad buldsces § 3530303 $ ag1 3 WIS womssh 5 8434435

The notes to the financial statenents ure ai integral part of this siatement.

The notes to the financial statemenis are an integral part of this statement.

19
20




CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Eahibit D
33 ET e [T T
TEM Capaat 30 M Capid Ut anciaal Aansttaenia
Projees Fuid  Prossts Funl Fuals Fucdy
REV ENULS.
3 3 5
2w
i dis
5144
ie3 sl
a4y 360
33v3737
1137 39
3ad.HL
pIRE )
[URS—— T —
128) "W [ RAl 13485418
iz ild \733 iy B3l 2N 1)
. 1ol 34)
V1A, 1499 263,
30w
fas g souliss ey 4924 3%0 1152236 £ 707 263
Eacaa eiicieiny ) ol 122 aid oiber
SOUICES UbE SRl ald CibeT ez 11240313, BETVE ] FACRN ) 4319342
FLad Baluaces - Beginuag Yoddlde - 272140 2913740
Fuad Butapids - Enbiay $ 637 § 43l 3 Ivwyll o § 991 S58 5 (%7

Tire nukes iv the fitsietal siui

tents e i integral part of this statement
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND

PTEMBER 30, 2006
ExtibitE
Bunotn Pe Autratcs - Lincrpria fuds
Woner 4 =Y
ez Fuad W s Frc) | oaaty
ot S a0 8 M5 4 clise
Clealdler feders s, G0t ul adiuw it 142378 Ttwl 213778
Labilizld lacome - .
Dt trosi olLat Laahs E 5250
W 2186 1193
v nkr 10 S

1ve 30}
PEEREIE 1 3éis
UaBtidlies
Awcoutts Pisaii: s w8 5 e
Due 10 cib ity 3 .
b sub
les 365
174
e uwel

Capii relased debi Jus 10 B ls BaE S0 jeas
Torad Lok 5874248
MEL AasElS
T eatad 46 ol daain, B3 S Zonid DL 59

Restictal fuf bl 216adls

‘ 162 871
Unzzitnoied 138547 304 088
Totdd Net Ansets 1TIEen 138 547 13028
Toid Likiitizs 464 N2 Asscis 31313198 3 34878 1380486

The notes 10 the financial siatements ure an wteyral part of this statement.
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VENLES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
10 THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
EXHIBIT “BB”
Exluoit D-1

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Annants reponcd o guterminental wsies 1 ihe Hateniens of Al e ae
Wllcrznt Do suad

Net Lhange 16 fund Eelances - totat goremuendsl funds § 4315342

Uzt aental Tuds 1eport capial cuttays as cxpendituies  However, in Ui

otz a0l of acthaties the sust of thusd assets b allocaied over their calmaled

wre il ey aDd repuited a3 Sepresialion eapense This 1s the amount by wluch

copilal Culiayy griceded SENECIALGG 10 e L rEN peral 2,316,300

Detd proseeds pruvide SWTen AN (6000583 16 gaveaicatal funds,
Dt 1psuting debX I ascs g ierm labilites 1 the Stalerent of Net Assety

Ky ymera uf acbi punipal 13 an eapendituze w the guvermnerkal futads. but U .
fepa: et teduces bogn term labiliuss . the Suienent of Net Assets This 15
Uk witnard that Sebd pronzads eacesded Jebl payments 10 ihe custent pend 6,120,568)

G ermezaal unds repot the effzci of ssuance Custs and sinular wems wheo

Bats 1 sl ihsbed. wherzas these anmunts ars Jeferred and amanuzed in e

Staznacid of Actniza Thes 15 the rat cflect uf tese Differences in the

uzalmenl of Joag 1erm debe and relaed e 77.98¢

Fue 1erenue resvgnized using the full scorual basis uf accoumking in the
Stucmens of Aot iues 30 Bt provide carfen finanial iesouices and arc oo
Fegaaicd @ serenue i e funds 2,860

Surhe eapenscs reporied i the Stale mem of Asuvites Ju il reduure Uic se of
Curen: fumncial resousces and, theretuce. are ok epurted as. cxpeiaditures in
o ernmeoa! funds (185,172)

Liazimal service fund 1 used by the €1y 1 chasge the costs of a0 and
e Munkcaam ¢ tw 13 dual funds The tet resesiuc 12 2) of the intemal

11 3e Fumd 18 Feponad wth goremmental sousiics 120.080)
Change 1 Net Assets of Gavernmeatal Activiues $ 386,663

Tite notes 1v the firase sl seiiements are an integral purt of this statement.

CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Exhibat F
Duaatcas 006 A9 208 - EMCTOK (ki |mierna) Scrvice
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Saggncs s hacrids 151430 33468 151,585
Abes s ] Bgis 537257 351975 -
[P SFN s E
[EVIIPY 38t -
R 2233 -

Toun x5 400, erpeasts 130 195,550

2055 s e, 2oves o oul 72508 20301

ALiS a2 esar
B 162 - 162 30,000
Lo cuscm citp Svasl W 21
Ko eaprm: 29593 15,429 -
Bl xie 1.0 (2,000 .
Cocaitnaal X i (w0l ALz -

Lperian ¢ amicr wa B ¢ ]
__Ase 7937 . %Y

Eaecas (i} ol 161200 2D I sund 3

1Er ErpemBICS Ma] VT wacs W4T 12084 20137 {20,080)

Tt s aascio - b groary 24158 125 843 3,030 80

[ et s anac - iy 3 370670 3 1S 8 3swa§ (20080
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND

FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
Exhibit G
Water s Solid
Sewer Fund Wesic Fud
Cush flaw From operutiag sctvities:
Cash received from customets (excluding deposit) 5 5 893378
Cash received (rom operating grant 45964
Cush paid 10 supplizrs \632.498) (374,119
Cash paid 10 emplayees 0oy _ (211003
Net cash provided Lused) by operating aativities o 3MTB 108237
Cush flow from nan-capiral financing sctvitics:
Operating wransfers in 162
35 from ather funds - 3,764
ng uansiess out - (40.200)
, provided by non-capital financing activities 162 (36,436)
_ fhow from capital wnd r2lated financing activities
Praczeds from dedt 8,500,000 227614
Principal paid on bands 325, .
Principe! paid on capital leases - (38396)
Principal puid on 0otes (46,130 -
Bond fssbance costs (285,307 -
Interest paid (63,267} (5.429)
Net cash flows pravided wsed) by capitd and
related financing acuvides 1.778.296 133789
(Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchuse af fixed usses (2.913.402) (240,671}
Interast received 59.847 292
Net cush flows provided (used) by invesiing activisics (2.833.355) (240.385)
Net increase (decrease) in cash for the year 3,509,681 15,205
Cash and sestricted cash - October 1, 2005 515,884 99,390
Cash and resicicted cash - Seprzmber 30, 2006 $ 6015565 $ 114795

Toals

§ 2375640

(1,226,617}
1301.972)
693.013

162

3764
(40,200}
36.274)

8,727,614
(325,000}
(38,396}
(46,130)
(285.307)
{10,694)

7,962,085

(3,154,079}
60,139
3,093.940)

§_ 6,140,360

The notes a the financial swements are an integral part of ihis siatement.
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
Exhibit H
Agency
Funds.
ASSETS .
Cash $ 29340
Due from other funds 11,446
Total Assels
LIABMITIES
Assets held for others $ 488
Due 10 other funds 40,798

The notes o the finuncial sisiements are an injegral part of this statement.
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CITY OF PETAL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Exhibit G (continued)

Operating income (1055

Adjusuments (o teconcile operuting income
10 et cash provided by opsrating activities:

Amoni zation

Depreciation

(Increase) decreuse in accounts receivable

(Increasc} decrease in othier ussets

Increase (decrease) in otber liabidities

Lucrease (decraase) in accounts payuble

Net cash provided by operating acivities

Other Required Disclosures:
Inesest expense

Solid
Waste Fund

Waier and

3 216968 % 80,601
35841 -
332335 41,794
(32929) (4,391}
192 -
18,584 (2.399)
5429

3 63,267 s

The notes 1o the financial stutements are an inregral part of this statemens.
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Totals

177,569

33,841
374,129
(51.320)

1926

15983

43,883

693,015
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CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 27

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

EXHIBIT “BB"

542

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Petal, Mississippt (the Clty) was incorporated in 1974 The Ciry

operates under Mayor, Alderman form of goveriment and provides thie fullowing Gt ernmental aciivities, which normully are supported by taxes and

services: interguseminental (evenues, are reported separately from business-rype

o Public Sufety

s Public Works

o Hoalih and Wellure

e Cultuie aud Kecrestion
o Genersl Adminisuratisn

A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

Tha City of Petul is & municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor
and five-member council. The accompanying financial siateaents present the
governmient 4 its blended comnpansut unii. entitics for which the
govemment 1> cunsidered tu be financially sccouittable. Blended component
units. although legally separatz entities, afe, [ substance. part of the
LOVEINMRGL's Uperalions

Blended conyponent upit

The Petal Public Improsement Corporation is @ nut-Tur-profit entity formed 1o
finance the cunstruction of a multi-purpose center 1o be leased w0 the City

The Board of Ditectors of Petal Public lmproyvement Corputation s compused
of the Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Petal The Petal Public

Fmpros ement Corparalion is reported a3 4 gorernmental fund.

Excluded from the reporting gntity

The City's financial reporting eatity does notinclude the following entines.
which e not component utits uf the City: Petal AMunivipal Separate School
District. Area Devclopment Partnership, Pine Belt Regional Waste Authonty,
Petal Volunicer Fire Department. and Petal Pobice Auntliary

B BASIS OF PRESENTATIUN

The City's basic finansial stalenietls constst vt governnenl-wide stalenents,
nchuding 4 steteent of Net assets and a stateinent ol activities, and tuad
financial statemicnts, which provide u maie Jdetatled level uf financial
infonmaticn

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements:

The government-wide financisl stalzments g.e., the staiement of el assets
and the stalement of changes in et assets) report informution vn all of the

nen-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its companent units
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2000

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFECANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cony)

under acciual accounting, Huwever, debt service eapenditures, as well as
expanditures retuled w compensated absenves and claiine and judgnicnts, are
tded only when payment is due.

red,

The City reports the folluming major govermimcntal funds

This is the Cily's primary operaung fund. It accounts for
all financial resources of the City, except thuse required 10 be accountzd
for tn another fund

n Bund Construction Fund - This fund accounts tor the
praceeds of the Series 2004 General Obligation Bond used 1o tund varivus
capital projects

0 Bund Construction Fund - This fund aceounts for the
proceeds of the Series 2006 General Obligation Boad used for vanous
Caplial projects

All other governmuenial funds not nieeting the cilteria established for major
funds are presented in the viher governmental column of the fund financial
staf2ments

The City reports the following fund types:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:

e Special Reveoue Fuids are used o acsounl [or the proveeds of specific
revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legully
resinicted for specific expendiiure purpouses

o Cuputal Projects Fundy sre used 10 account for iinancial resources 10 be
used for the ucquisition or construcion vf Major capital tacilinza

¢ Debtit Servive Funds are used 1o account for the accumulaton of
resourees for. and the paynient of. general long-term debt pnncipal,
interest and reluted costs

FIDUCIARY FUNDS:
*  Agcpney Funds are used o report resvurces lield by the disinetin a
purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilitizs) and do not involve
nizdsufement of results of uperations

C

o nvatres. which rely 1o a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

Ihe statement of activities demunstrates the degree w which the direct
expen>ca Ul s gisen [UDCDOR of seginent are offsct by programi revenues.
Durect eypznses are thusc that are clearly dentifiable with a specific service,
piogram of department and thereture clearly identifiable to a particular
function. Program revenues iclude 1) charges o customers or applicanis
whu purchiase, use, or directly benehit from gouds, services, or privileges by &
given function o seginent and 2) grants and conuibutions thal are restricted
16 ticeting (he uperational or capital requirements of a particular function or
seginent. Taaes and vthier stems not propetly included among program
1evenues are reponzd insiead as general revenues

Separaie financial statements are provided for governmental funds,
propretary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded
from the guvernment-wide financial stalcinents. Major individual
gorvertmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as
scparalz colunins in the fund financial statements.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS. BASIS OF ACCOUTNING. AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENT PRESENTATION
The goremment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic
resources medsurement focus and the uccrual basis of accounting, as are the
propuetary fund und fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recogiized when cartied and expenses are recorded when a liability is
micurted. regardiess of the imng of related cash flows. Property taxes are
Tecoguized as revenudes 1o the year for which they are levied. Grants and
sumlaf 1ems are recognized as revenue s soon as all eligibility requirements
ipused by the provider have been met

Goyermmental fund financial stalements are reported using the current
Jinancial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
acovknting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
availatle. Revenues are comsidered to be availuble when ihey are collectable
wichin the cutrent penud of soun enough thereafier (o pay liubilities of the
cuient period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues 10 be
available if they are coltected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal
period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as
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NOTLE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

Addionally the City reponts the following major proprietary funds:

Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund - This fund accounts for the
activities of the City's water und sewer operations.

Solid Waste Disposal — This tund accounts for the activities of the City's
solid waste collection and disposal operations.

Pnyate-sector standards uf accounting and financial reporting issued prior w
December |, 1989, generally are followed ta both the govemment-wide and
prupnetary fund finunaal statements tu the extent that those standards do not
confhet with or contradict the guidance of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Buard. Governnients also have the vprion of following subsequent
private-sectur guidance for their busmess-type activities and enterprise funds,
subiject w the same limition. The government has clected not 1o follow
subsequent private-secton guidance,

As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the
govermiment-wide financial statements. Exceptions 1o this general rule are
payaxnts-in-licu of taxes and other charges between the government's water
and sewer function and various other functions of the government.
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
Tevenues reported for the various functions concemed.

Amounts r;pon:d as program revenues wclude 1) charges to customers or
applicants fur guods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and
<onuibutions. and 3) capual grants and contributions. Internally dedicated
fesuurces are reported as general revenies rather than as program revenues.
Likewise. general revenues mctude all taxes

Propnetary funds disunguish operanng revenues and eapenses from non-
wperaiing tenms. Operating revenues and expenses generally resull from
prosiding seivices and producing and delivering goods in connections with a
propriclary fund’s principal ongoing vperations. The principal operating
revenucs of the City's Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund and of the City's
Sotid ‘V\'nlc Enterpnise Fund are charges 1o customers for sales and services.
The City alsw recugnizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended
w r:cmcr_lhc cost of connecting new custoiners to the system. Operating
experises for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
aduinistrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

expenses 0ot meeting \his definition are reported as non-operating revenues
and éxpenses

When both restricted and unresiricted resources are available for use, it is the
govermment's policy t0 use he restricted resources first, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

D. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION
The account classifications used in the financia) statements conform to the
classificadons prescribed in the Financial Accounting Manual for Mississippi
Municipaliries issued by the Oftice of the State Auditor.

E. ENCUMBRANCES
An encumbrance system is not mnintained to account for commitments
resultng from approved purchase orders, work orders or contracts.

F. CASH AND CASH EQUIY ALENTS
The City deposits excess funds in the financial institutions selected by the
board of ulderman. Staie states specify how these depositories are 1o be
selected.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits and
short-term invesnments with maturities of three months or less from the end of
the fiscal year. Cash and cash equivalents are valued at cost.

G. INVESTMENTS
The city is allowed, by statue, (0 invest excess funds in any bonds or other
direct obligations of the United States of America or the staté of Mississippi,
ot of any county or municipality of this state, when such county or municipal
bonds have been properly approved; or in inerest-bearing time certificates of
deposit or interest-bearing accounts with any financial institution approved for
the deposit of state funds; or in any type of investment permitted by sections
27-105-33(d) and 27-105-33(¢), Miss. Code Ann. (1972).
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

could adversely affect debt service payments. The “revenue band current debt
service account” is used (o segregale resources accumutated for debt service
paymenss over the next rwelve months, The “revenue bond cushion” account
is used o report resourcss set aside to make up potential fund deficiencies in
the revenue bond cusrent deb service account. The “revenue bond
depreciation” account is used L0 1EpOrt sesources sel aside to fund asset
renewals and replacements, as well as 10 make up potential fund deficiencies
in the tevenue bond current debt service account.

K. CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure
(2.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, drainage systems, and similar items), are
reported in the upplicable governmental or business-type acrivites columns in
the govemment-wide financial statements. Capiral assets, other then
infrasiructure assets, are defined by the government as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $3,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated
life in excess of two years. The capitalizaiion threshold for buildings and
improvements other than buildings is §50,000 and $25,000, respectfully. The
ZOVErmMEnt [epOITs iNfrasiruciure assets on 4 network and subsystem basis.
Accordingly, the amouats spent for the construction or acquisition of
infrasnucture assets are capitalized and reported in the governmen(-wide
financial statements regardless of their amount.

[0 the case of the initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets (e,
those reported by goveramental activities) the City chose ta include all such
items regardless of the acquisition date or amount. The City was able to
estimate the historical cost for the initial reporting of these assets through
back-trending (i.e., estimating the current replacement cost of the
infrastruerure 1o be capitalized and using an appropriate price-level index to
deflate the cost 1o the acquisition year or estimated acquisition year). Asthe
Cigy constructs or acquires additional capital assets each period, including
infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. The
reported value excludes normal maintenance and repairs which are esseatially
amounts spent in relation to capital assets that do not increase the capacity or
efficiency of the item or extend its useful life beyond the original estimate. In
the case of donations, the government values these capital assets at the
estimated fair value of the item at the date of its donation.
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont}

For accounting purposcs, demand deposits and short-term investments with
maturities of three months or Jess from the end of the fiscal year are classified
as cash and cash equivalents and are valued at cost.

H. RECEIVABLES

1

1.

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding al the end of the fiscal year are referred o as with
“due w/trom other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or
~advances to/from other funds” (i.¢., the non-current portion of interfund
Joans). All other outstanding balances begween funds are reported as “due
\o/from other funds.”" Any residual balances ontstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the
government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are
offset by 4 fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds 0
indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable
available financial resources.

All irade receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectables. Trade
accounts receivable in excess of 180 days comprise the trade accounts
receivable allowance for uncollectables.

The valuation allowance for the General Fund Palice Fines is based on the
City’s estimation of amounts that cannot be collected.

INVENTORIES AND PREPAID ITEMS
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting
periods and are recorded as prepaid expenses in bath governmental and fund
financial statements. Prepaid items, such as prepaid insurance, are not
reported for governmental fund types since the costs of such items are
accounted for as expenditures in the period of acquisition.

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Certain proceeds from the Water and Sewer’s enterprise fund revenue bonds,
as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as
restricied assets on the balunce sheet becanse they are maintained in separate
bauk accounts and their use is linited by applicable band covenants. The
“revenue bond contingent” account is used to report resources set aside 10
subsidize potential deficiencies from the Water and Sewer's operation that
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

No interest is capitatized on self-constructed capital assets of business-type
activities because not capitalizing interest does not have a material effect on
the City’s financial statements.

Property, plant, and equipment of the City is depreciated using the straight
line method over the following estimated useful lives, with a full year's
depreciation expense taken for all purchases 20d sales of capiral assets during
the year. Land is not depreciated.

Asset Years
Buildings 40
Linprovements other than buildings 20
Public domain infrasicucture {10ads) 20
System infrasructuce 20
Fire wucks 13
Heavy equipment 10
Furniwre and fixiures 7

Vehicles and equipment
Computer équipment

w w

1. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Tt is the City's policy to permit employees 1o accumulate earned but unused
vacation and sick pay benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated
sick leave since the City does not have a policy to pay any amounts when
emplayees separate from service with the City. All vacasion pay is accrued
when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements. The City's full liability in the amount of $31,465 for accumulated
unpaid personal leave is reported as a Liability in the City’s Statement of Net
Assets. A liability for these amounts is reporied in governmental funds only if
they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and
retirements.

M. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

In the government-wide financia statements, and proprietary fund types in the
fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as liabilities in the applicable govemnmental activities, business-type
activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premjums
and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cunt)
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<d oh Jdebtssuanies o tepurted as vthet Nnancing

saurves. Preiudiiins

CITY OF PETAL

MINUTE BOOK 27

EXHIBIT “BB™

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

544

NOTE 1 -SUMAMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

8]

PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

Nuierous statutes exist under which the Boasd of Aldermen may levy
propeity tares. The selection of authorities is made based on the objectives
and resposibilities of the City. Restrictions assovisted with property tax
Jevies vary with the statutoty suthunty. The amount of increase in centain
propetty taxes is imited by stute law. Generally, tis restriction provides that
these ta kv ics shall provduce fio more than 110% of the amount which
resulted trein the assesscnts of lhe previous year.

sources A fihe discotiits vt Jebllasuatives aic lepoitad us olhier oancing uses
Issuanive cusls, whether v nof withheld [roms e actuat Jebt proveeds

The Buard uf Aldermen, cach year at 3 meetng in September, levies pro
receiyed. are reported as debtservice expendiiuies v ch y 4 P S property

taxes tur the ensutag fiscal year which begins October 1. Property taxes
become « lien on January 1 of the current year, and are due on or before
February 1 Taaes on motor vehicles and mobile homes become a lien and are

N. EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONY Jue 10 the munth that cuincides with the month of original purchase.

Govermeni-wide Financigl Stitements

U, §. generally accepied accounting practices require property taxes to be
recognized ai the levy date if messurable and available. All property taxes are
recopinzed as revenue in the year for which they are levied. Motor vehicle
and motor home taxes do not meet the measurability and collectibility criteda
fut prupeny tin recognition because the lien and due date cannot be
established until the date of unigina) purchuse oceurs.

Equuty 15 classified as tiet ussels and displayed w three components:

1. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital
assats including restricted capital wasels. net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by the outstsnding balances of any bonds,
i00Mgages, Boles of uther burrowiags that sre atiributable to the
avquisition, cutstructions o BLPFUvEIEnl OF those assels
Restricted net assets — Consists of nel dascls with constratnts placed on
the use cither by (1) external groups such s creditors, grantors.
cuntributors, or laws of regulations of ther govemments; or 2) law
through cotstiwtiona) provisions or enabling legislaton
3. Unresinuied net assels — All other net assets that do not meet the
definition of “restricted” of “invested in capital assets. net of refared
Jdeb™

Section 35-37-1 et sey.. Mississippi Code 1972, requires that the City levy and
collcet oll Lanes for and on behalf of the municipal separate school diswict.
Section 39-3-7, Missiasippi Code 1972, authorized the City (o levy and collect
a tax 0ot 0 excess of three mills for the support of any public library system
located within the municipality. Ad valorem laxes cullected and settled in
accordance with the above-noted statutory suthonitics are 0t recognized as
revenuds and expenditures of the City

1

‘The City of Petal entered into an inter-local agreement with Forrest County
contracting for the County t bill and collect the City’s taxes. The County
retains & 3% collectiun fee on automobile and mobile homes advalorem and 2
0.5% Tee fur real and personal property advalorem collections. Lien dates for
personal and real property are in August. Delinquent tax paymeats, received
throughuut the year, are secognized as revenue io the year received. The
fuleage rates lesied were:

Fund Financial Statements:

I the fund fnencial statemeénts, government fuilds report resen ativns of fund
talance for amounts thal are not available fur appropristion or are legally
restricied by outside parties for use for a specific purpuse. Designativna of
fund balance represent fentative management plans that are subject to charge
Folluwing is & desciiption of fund designatiun used by the City:

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU TING POLICIES (cont)

Cuy of Petal 2902:2000 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES (cont)
eral Funa N®W
i s capendituie 1s the pnne factor fur determining eligibility. Similarly, if cost
G0 Bna Dett Serce 230 sharitg ut matcling requireniients exist, 1evenue recogniton depends on
Lt GO Bona Dect Serite =) Soipl th th ;
Tom G s 3818 compliance with these requireinents
& City Mili

R Usk OF ESTINATES
The preparation of financial siatements i contormuty with generally accepted
seeutiting puiniples tequites atiagement tu Nbe estimales and assumptions
that aftect certuin repunied sinounts und disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
vould differ from tiose estimales

Lunopel Separais Sanipo Do
District Mainienance

School Butaing Pragram

Revenug Snerfall

Teaar Senoct District Mitis 5739
NOTE 2- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS
P. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING
The annual budget is adopted by the Board of Aldermen and filed with the
taxing suthonity. Amendments can be mude b the approval of the Buard of
Aldermen. By Statute. the final budget and tax Jevy must be adopted vn ot
before September 13 fut the tullowiing flacal year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.

The collateral for public entities’ deposits in financial institutions are held in the
name of the State Treasurer under a program established by the Mississippi Siate
Legistature and is gorerned by Section 27-103-3, Miss. Code Ann. (1972). Under
thas progiam. the entity's funds are protected through a collateral pool
administered by the State Treasurcr. Financia! institutions holding deposits of
public funds must pledge sccutities as collateral against those deposits

Fottial budgetary Wdegralion is employed s o Niatiageticnt control device
dunng the y2ar, Missiaappt laws requnie that munipabiozs budget
guvemnmicntal fund 1ypes ui @ modified-cash basis Claims that have been
incurred pnot 1o te end of the year and that aic pand within 30 Jsys are
recorded under the mudified sccrual busts. Privr year claims that are pad
after 30 days revert o the cash basts. All revenue by sccounted fur under the
Cash basis. The requited budgetary basis is theretore not considered a
genarally accepied sccounting prncipal.

Lo the event of failure of a financial institution, securities pledged by that
insutution would be liguidated by the State Tressurer to replace the public
depusits nut covered by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation.

The carrying amouns of the City’s deposits with financial institutions was
$13.261.128, und the bank balance was $13,332,284.

Proprictary funds are budgeted on & modified accrual basis. Modifications to
the acerual basis include budgeting for capital expenditures, debt prinvipal
payinents and for depreciation.

Custudial Credit Risk-Deposus. Custodial credit risk is defined as the risk that, in
the event of the fwlure of a finencial institution, the city will not be able to
recover depusits or collatera! securities that ure 1o e possession of an outside
party. The city Jdoes not have a formal policy for custudial credit risk. However,
the Mussissippi State Treasurer manages that risk on behalf of the city. Deposits
above FDIC coverage are vollateralized by the pledging financial institutions trust
department o agent in the name of the Mississippi State Treasurer on behalf of
the own

Q. INTERGOYERNMENTAL REVENUES IN GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Intergovernmental revenues, consisting of grants, entitiements and shared
revenues are usually recorded in Governmental Funds when measurable and
sailuble. However, the “available” criterion applics for cettain federal grants
and shared revenues when the expenditure is made becduse expenditure is the
prime factor for determmining eligibility. Simalarly, if cost shaging or becavse

"
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NOTE 3- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE ACCOUNT

Receivables as of the year end for the City’s individual major funds and nonmajor

funds in the aggregaie, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible
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NOTE 4- INTER-FUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (cont)

Transfers In/Cut

accounts, are as follows:

Water & Sewer  Salid Waste

General Enterprise Enterprise Total

Receivables:

Actounts $ 116,168 3 149,778 § 74,000 $ 339,946

Court Fine Receivable 1,243,421 - - 1,245,421

Qther Receivable 34 2,158 1,468,946

Tntergavermmental - - 131,823
Gross Receivables 2,980,163 149,812 78,139 3,208,136
Less: allowance for uncoliectables (1,233.264) (7.400) (2,600) {1,243,2641
Tatal net raceivables $ 1746901 $ 142412 $_ 73539 % 1,962,872

- 4. INTER-FUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Timing differences between the pay
subsequent reimbursements are reflecte
following is a sumumary of inter-fund balaoces a

ments of expenses for other funds and the
d in the inter-fund accounts. The
s of September 30, 2006:

Due t/from other funds

Recaivable fund

R e —————

‘Payable Fund

PayableFund . e
General Fund Solid Waste Enterprise Fund § 20,000
Clearing Fund 40,798
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 236
Clearing Fund General Fund 7,560
Salid Waste Enterprise Fund 3,764
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 122
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund Water und Sewer Enterprise Fund 5,230
Toal § 77730

Transfers are used 1o 1) move revenues from the fund with collection
authorzation o the debt service fund as debt service principal and interest
payments become due, 2) move restrictive amounts from borrowings

service fund to estublish mandatory reservs

general fund revenues 1o finunce various programs that the governme

account for in other funds in accol
amounts provided as subsidies or

rdance with budgetary
matching funds for various grant programs.
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NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS (cont)

Depreciation expense was charged 1o the followin

Geueral gverment

10 the debt

e accounts, 3) move unrestiicied

nf must

authorizations, including

g governmental functions:

3 493

Public Salery 164394
Bablic Wocks, which includes the deprecition of general inlrasiniclure wssls 267,613
Culire 4nd Recremion 69,647
Totul govermaental ackivitics depreciution sapese i 506792

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for business-type

activities:
ahae Bauuse
Busivess-ipe AUNIMES V12003 Addistmains Addiuans Uel2uons. YN0
‘Walae and Sewer:
Laud und saaedoits 3 RIRTE) 3 3 20.vd0 1 - 4197
Capitat asacrs being depreciatal. * 41
Buiuinis 19338 S . 419939
‘t\nl(u’)ﬁuv: syalaitia 14,732,603 - 1082.438 - 815480
Opursig Bz 7074 2197 9383
Tt asss being Jeprectised TI310518 T FRITYEY - 15038351
ot at bisoau4l uat 13232511 - 1765814 il 15,986,375
Less scennubtad epeccision Ia— —_—
Laod o svcrsnes -
Buikdngs e freves @288
Waisu/Seuer syalema (@.350471) i261.10) 15.819.207)
Opering Bquipment 339207 163133 14223801
"Total accirmubaed depiesiaues (4.993.0101 - 332338 - 9315 145)
VW ater and Sewer capitil daseis. et 3.249.501 - 3433474 - 6,687,980
Sulid Wasier *
Capial assrs being depresiaed:
Opssausg Equipment 6,654 2764 234298
Less scumabited degiesiion
Eg:nung Eqmplm:nl (.61 ECATIT (43468}
Solid Waae s, ot — e iy T
Ceatral Fuelug Siaon: -
Cupiat sssns beg dpiesiaed
Operang Eaipmest 13083 '
L 06
Lasws sccumbliled deprecuisan B
Gpeiog Equpment ey 6y
Cennat Fuchzg Suton il s et T 10430
s Busms-pps acivives s sresm 3 . i s 8 - 5 amiige

Depreciation expense charged to the business-type activities totaled $374,129

Adjustments: All previously reported assets below the Staie suggested threshold
amounts have been deleted for financial statement reporting purposes.

449,263

Transters In Transfers Out: Amount
General Fund Nonmajor Governmental Funds 5

Solid Waste Enserprise Fund

Nonsnajor Governmental Funds General Fund
Nonmajor Gavernmental Funds General Fund
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund
5.0 M Caphat Projects Fund
Nanmajor Governmenta! Funds General Fund
Tnternal Service Fund

Water & Sewer Fund

$ 2.101.168
Pt

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of changes in capilal assets for governmental

activities:
Balapce
‘Copital assets ot belng deprecinied: -
Land and casemenis ¥ 268,657 paliio -
Construction in Progress - - -
“Forat sssets not beloy depreciuwd 268,657 - 23007 -
Capital uss1s biny deprecioted:
Buikdings 1,066,398 392,181 -
Smprovements siber iR buildiags 204,800 347493
o
Office & Oher Eyupuient -
Mawwe vehicles 1802
Heuvy Equipment 1,303,082
infrasurueiurs - 191,642
Tt ussers bewng depreciated 13,290,173 - 3.383.070 -
Tuvals ut hisiorical cost 82 - 1,823,092 -
Less uccunnaied depesiation
Building> 224,92) 133374
Iinprovemenis tbes than buildings (163,830) (139001
Equipment:
Office & Other Eguigment (86,333 169.958)
Muiur vehicles 666.573) (150914)
Haavy Equipment (0103 64373
Infrasiucuite {3,539.463) JIKEN'21)
Tatal accumuluied depreciadon 4.779.188) . 506,791 -
’ i 5, v ZEmAE e vy T
Guvemmenta) sciivilies capital ussts, et $ 7719 614 316,300
42
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NOTE 6- CAPITAL LEASES

As Lessee:
The City is obligated for capital equipment and automobiles acquired through
capital leases as of September 30, 2006:

The following is a schedule by years of the total payments due as of Seprember
30, 2006:

Capilal Leases - Govemmenial activities

Principle Interest
2007 135,393 17,081
2008 68,516 12,294
2008 278,809 4,328
2010 - -
2011-2014 - -
483,318 33,703

[ |- L1 S

Capilal Leases - Business Aclivities

Principle Intergst
2007 64,870 6,035
2008 71,022 3,325
2009 53,226 891
2010 - .
2041
189,218 10,051

44

59,100
1,309,342
40,000
75,450
317,651
50,000

Halunce
W08
53,677

——

53678

1674549
552203

167,513
1355348
1,508,381
9.580.509

T3873.493

15381873

235,394)
a7.130)

(136291
@17.389)
(165,409
ERIERIM)
(52859601
10,068 915
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EXHIBIT BB NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES tcout)

Thie City issues general bunds t pruside fuids for the acyuisiitun and
comsiruction uf Mot capital tacilities. General wbligation tutnds hasve been
issuzd fur buth governmental und busingas-type activiiles The vrigingl siwunt ol
general ubligation buiids dssued 16 prisT years Was $3 700 000 with an addiuonal
$5.000.000 Dsuad in the current yeur. Genersl Obligaton Bonds are direat
oblizations issued on a pledye the full raith anid credit of Ui City. These bonds
generally are issued us 20-year serial boods

REVE? O
Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds constituie special obligations of the Cny solely
secured by a lien on aud pledge of the net revenues of the water and sewer
system. The Revenuz Bands are collaieralized by the resenue of the water and
sawer systeim and the various speial funds established by the bond covenants
The covenants provide that the revenue of the system 1y (o be used finst (o pay
operaling and mainicnance Xpense of the system and second 12 establish and
ineintain the Revenve Bond sccounts  The Cuy issued $5,500,0000 in water and
sewer revanue bords 1n the current yzar. The City 13 in compliance with all
significant fnancial requirenietts as of Scptember 30. 2000

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING  TIF) BONDS
TIF Bonds are used by the City 1o encourage cconomic devclopment in a4 defined
arce by providiag the tecessary inflastructure for s development project. The

CERTFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

As discussed in Note 1, the Ciy’s blended component unit, the Pesal Public
Iiprosenient Corpuration. issued $550,000 Certificates of Participation in 1994
10 fiinance the constuctun of o muli-purpuse center W be leased to the City.
The Certticaies of Participation are secured by the asset being leased and are
subject to annual appropriation by the Bourd of Aldermen.

SPECIAL OBLIGATION BONDS

In November 2005 the City borrowed $1,000.000 as part of the Mississippi
Deselopment Bank Hurmricane Katrina Relief Program. The bonds have po
payments fur two years with the interest being capitalized. There is a mandatory
redeniption within twu years

OTHER LOANS

The City may borrow for any purpose for which Bonds, Notes, or Certificates of
Indebtedness are authorized by law (Small Issue Authority), prov ided the tatal
indebtedness wcurted under this authority does not exceed the greater of one
percant ol the assessed value or $250,000. These loans are included in computing
e statutory limutatiun upon indebtedness. The rate of inlerest on these loans may
fot eacced eleven percent and the Joans miust be repald within five years. The
ouistanding balance of the loan 1ssued by the City i1s $48,240

Cury pledged the mercased real and property tanes fromi the project and. Forrest
County pledged the increased real taxes un the project, for pay ment of Interest and
prncipel o the bunds. The City does nut pledge the full taith and cred of tie
City 10 tepay the TIF bunds. The City i not ubligated 10 repay the debtf thie tax
Inerement is msufficient 1o ke the shinual payment. These bonds cany @ higher
interest rale Jdue 10 the fsk of econumic downtum of Limiied revenue growih in
the defined TIE wea The City 1ssucd vne $600,000 TIF Bond 1n 2002

STATE Luals

In 1995, the City tade an $3507,757 luan thivugh the State Water Pullution
Cuntrul Revolving Losn Fund (SRFy which 1 SUk federally funded  The
Oubstanding bulance is $423.944. This loan 15 sccured sulely by aspectal pledge
of the Ciiy's sales tuy revenues.

CITY OF PETAL
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NOTE 7- LON
NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABLLITIES (cont)
The folluwing 13 4 summary of changes

Thie fuituw iLg 15 @ sutintialy of Changes Wi oig-lerm llabilines and atlier wbiligalions {0F proprclaly achivities:

1o 00 goherhticital acinatiea:

10

CITY OF PETAL
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-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)

in long-term liabilities and other
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The tullowing 1s a schedule by years of

the (olal payments due on this debt:

s spiow 8 i ENFT SN ¥ T S 1)
Guvernmental Activities:
5 s aies § EFE¥I 41123 8 (TR e e &;::x:ume Interest
N ‘ Uo7 315.000 357,347
s eszs 8 s widn 4 s 2006 330,000 342210
. ‘ - ) 208 345,000 325,521
22 m 3 ] &9ig, 8 Tocee § Yoo 2u19 360,000 308.483
N i § e T wing § e 2un 375.000 2 09;
45 1 3rs 91
) s b e i s , 2012 2616 2,175,006 1,186,503
b sida el p ealiiE b sl 2517 202t 2.110.000 739.935
202 2026 2.225.000 261347
6 25,000 2d13.139
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NOTE 7-LONG-TERM LI BILITIES teunt) EXHIBIT “BB” NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)
Neguotiablg Noles o
Principle Interest Business Type Activities:
2007 8,874 2,018 WATER & SEWER REVENUE BONDS
2008 8,245 1,645 Principle Interest
2009 9,632 1,259 2007 170,000 544,132
2010 10,038 858 2008 180,000 372,194
2011 10,454 437 2009 180,000 364,094
2012-2016 - - 2010 200,000 358,018
201 210,000 348,018
48,240 6213 2012-2016 1,240,000 1,585,464
2017-2021 1,590,000 1,246,040
Limited Obhgatiun - Govarnmental 2022-2028 2,055,000 B69,400
Principle Interest 2027-2031 _______wu____,_ﬂ?-_z.aa_
2007 50,000 19,225
2008 £5,000 17,367 __M
2009 0,000 15,375
2010 60,000 13,200 OTHER LOANS
2011 65,000 10775 Principle Intgrast
2012-2014 210,000 15,012 2007 43,950 18,177
2008 45,970 16,157
500.000 90.874 2009 48,082 14,045
2010 50,291 11,836
Cenificates of Participation 2011 51,300 10,827
Principle interest ogi22014 _ 184351 . 1 7°1c 3
2007 50,000 5175 423,544 88,974
2008 55,000 1,787
2009 - - COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE

‘As more fully explained in Note 1(P), compensated absences payable is adjusted
o0 an annual basis. Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which
alaries were paid.

2010-2014 - -

105,000 6,962

[ |- 1 S N
the employee

NOTE 8-LIMITATIONS ON INDEBTEDNESS

Special Obligauon Bonds

—_ Ponople _ Interest N A
P MerEE. Presented below is Section 21-33-303 Mississippt Code:

2007
No municipality shall hereafter issue bonds secured by a pledge of its full faith

2008 1,000,000 103,095 : ©
2008 - - and credit for the purposes authorized by law in an amount which, when added 0
2010-2014 - - the then ourstanding bonded indebtedness of such municipality, shalt exceed

either (a) fificen percent (15%) of the assessed value of the taxable property
____,__13‘10_-20—’3___—-———193—99—5— within such municipality, according to the last completed assessment for taxation,
or {b) ten percent (10%) of the assessment upoR which taxes were levied for s
fiscal year ending September 30, 1984, whichever is greater. In computing such
indebtedness, there may be deducied a1l bonds or other evidences of indebtedness, \
heretofore or hereafier issued, for school, water, sewerage Syslems, gas, and light
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NOTE 8-LIMITATIONS ON INDEBTEDNESS (cont}
NOTE 9-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
and power purposes and for the construction of special improvements primarily
chargeuble w0 the property benefited, or for the purpose of paying the
municipality’s proportion of any betierment program, & portian of which is
pnm_arily chargeable (o the property benefited. However, in no case shall any
municipality contract any indebiedness which. when added 1o all of the
outstanding generat obligation indebtedaess, both bonded and
floating shall exceed either (1) twenty percent (20%}) of the assessed value of all
taxable property within such municipality according 1o the fast completed
ssessment for taxation or (b) fifteen percent (13%) of the assessment upon which
Laxes are levied for its fiscal year ending September 30, 1984, whichever is
greater. Nothing berein contained shall be construed to apply to contract
abligations in any form heretofore or hereafter incurred by any municipality
which are subject to annual appropriations therefare, or to bonds heretofore issued
by ﬂny‘municipalixy for school purposes, or 0 contract obligations ia any form
heretofore or hereafter incurred by any municipality which are payable
exclusively form the revenues of any municipally-owned uiility, or to bouds
issued by any municipality under the provisions of Section 57-1-1

&Mﬁi@iﬁﬂpﬂ. The City contribules t0 (he Public Employee’s
Raiirement System of Mississippi (PERS), 2 cosi-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement and disability beneflts,
annual cost-of-living adjustments, a0d death benefits Lo plan members and
beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state law and may be
amended only by the State of Mississippi Legislature. PERS issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial stalements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obiained by writing 10 Public
Employse’s Retirement System of Mississippi, PERS Building, 429 Mississippi
Syreet, Jackson, MS 35201 or by calling (601) 359-3589 or 1-800-444-PERS.

FUNDING POLICY PERS members are requised to contribute 7.253% of their
annual covered salary and the Ciry is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate. The current rate is 10.75% of annual covered payroll. The
contribution requirements of PERS members and employers aré established and
may be amended only by the State of Mississippi Legistaure. The City's
[hroggh 37-1-31 or 10 any special assessmeni improvement bonds issued by any contributions 1o PERS for the fiscal years ending Sep(_ember BQ, 2006, 2005 and
municipality under the provisions of Sections 21-41-1 through 21-41-53, or to any 2004 were $268,907, $219,449 and $185,674, respectively, which equaled the
indebtedness incurred under Section 35:23-8. required contributions for each year.

The following is a schedule of limitations on the indebtedness of the City at NOTE 10-CONTINGENCIES

Seprember 30, 2006:
FEDERAL GRANT3

The city has received federat grants for specific purposes that are subject to audit

Authorized Debt Limit 15 Percent 20 Percent . ; Wit
Assessed valuation at fiscal year ended by the grantor agencies, Entitlements to [l‘m_se revenues are generally conditioned
September 30, 2006 ( $71,232,036) § 10684805 $ 14246407 upon compliance with the terms and conditions of grant agreements and

applicable federal regulations, including the expenditure of resources for
j 59, limitati S is: Vi sulti dit may become
Present debi sub allowable purposes. Any disallowance resulting from 2 grantor i

adebisubject [0 13% imaion (8235000 ) a liability of the city. No provision for any liability that may result has been

i i ity" ié INERES.
Present debt subject (o 20% limitation recognized the city’s financial state)

including debt subject to 15% limitation - (9,388,240 LITIGATION
— LITIGATION
- ‘According to the City Atorney, the claims against the City at September 30, 2006
Margin for further debt under respective limits 2,449,803 4,858,167 will be covered by insurance.
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NOTE 11-RISK MANAGEME

The City is eaposed 1 variuus risks of loss relaied o torts, theft of, damage to. EXHIBIT “BB™OTE 12-COMMIIMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

nd destiuction of assets; errors and uniissions; injuiics (o ciployees, and natural

Jisasiets On August 29. 200 Humicane Katria passed through the State of Mississippi.
The City of Petal sutfered significant Jamage W its property, buildings and

Lt rastructure ds & result ot this hurticane. As of the date of this report the City bas
expended vher $3.000,000 of which 1t b been 1cimbursed $4,252,000 from
FEMA and $213.222 from its msurance carrier. The City stitl has applications for
reunbursement pending waith FEMA and 11s insurance camer and expects Is
Jdumiages Lo be covered. However. the City's uncovered losses can not be
Jetermutied ol this Line,

Except 45 described below, the City carnes comniictal iBsurance for these nsks
Setiled claims resuliing from these wsured risks have not exceeded cotmeryial

insutance cuderage inuny of the past thees fiscal years
Participation 10 Public Entity Risk Poul

The City participates i the Missisaippt Mumipal Lisbibity Plan (MMLD). an
insurance-purchasing poul The Criy, along with wiher municipalitics 43 a group.
purchased insurance O 1isure against lusses related to s, theft of, damage to.

and destruction of assets, errars and cinissions; and aatural disasters. Seutled
claims resulting from these msured rishs have nul cxceeded the City's insurance The Missisappi Compliance Questivnnaire was completed and entered into the
coverage since it joinzed the poot minules as prescribed by law. A review of the questionnaire revealed that all

JMems were answered yes or not applicable

NOTE 13-MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONAIRE

The City is a member of the Mississippt Municipal Workers Compensation Group
MMWCG). The group is w nsh-shanng poul. such 4 poal is frequently referred
10 as 4 seli-insurance pool. MMWCG covers nsks of 10ss arising from injunes
the City’s emplayees. The Mississippi Workers'” Compeasation Commission
requires that an ind2mnity agreement be executed by each member in a workers”
compensation self-insurance poot for the purpuse of jointly and severally binding
the pool and each of the employers compriaing the group tu micet the workers’
compensation obligations uf cach member. Each meinber of the MMWCG complenivit

contributes quarterty t a fund held in rust The funids in the trust account ate
Used 10 pay any claim up L $250.000 For @ <l eaceeding $230.000, The City made the final payment in August 2007 for the amount owed for

MAMWCG has insurance, which will pay ihe excess up tv (he statutory mit. If Hunicane Keting Jebns removal in the anoont of $1,425,300. The City was
total claims during a year were (o deplete the Wistavcount, then the poel reimbursed $720.776 uf this amount from FEMA and has an apphication pending
members would be required 1o pay for the Jefivienaies The City has not had an tor the remaining balaice

wdditional dssessment Tt eacess lusses incuited by the poul.

NOTE 14-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

“The city has issued the final portion of its $15,000,000 in water and sewer
revenue bunds for eapansion and repair of exisung system. Some contracts have
been et fur these projects however, they are expected 10 ke several years for
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
1) Basis of Presentation. The Budgetary Comparison Schedule presents the original
legally adopied budget, the final legally adopted budget, the actual daca on the
budget busis and variances between the final budget and the actual data.

The budget is adopted by the Board of Alderman, Amendments can be made of
the approval of the Board. & budgetary comparison is presented for the major
governmental funds consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in
the Unired States of America

=)

3) Section 21-33-13, Mississippi Code {Ann. 1972) explains thar expenditures shall
be kept within the budget “except for capital outlay.”” Because Capital Prajects
funds do not have legully binding budgets, two of the major governmental funds

budgetary comparisons aré not presenied.

CITY OF PETAL
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
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EXHIBIT “BB”

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

CITY OF PETAL
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

NOTES TQ SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL EXPENDITURES

This Schedule was prepared using the same basis of accounting and the same
significant accounting policies, as applicable, used for the financial stalements.

The balance outstanding at September 30, 2006, of the loan received in a previous
fiscal year under former CFDA #66.458 (1995 SRF-C280770-01-2) through the state
water poltution cantral revolving fund is $423,944. 80% of the loan was federally
funded; 80% of the outstanding balance is $339,155. There are ro continuing federal
legal compliance requirements for this \oan therefore it is not reporied in the schedule
of federal expenditures.
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SCHEDULE OF SURETY BONDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBLR 30, 2006 MINUTE BOOK 27

Presenied beluw s Section 21-17-3 uf Mississippt Cude EXHIBIT “BB~
Linless others iss provided by law, before entering upon the dutics of thek:

respective offices, the alderimun ot councilmzn of cvery municipality ol this state

shall give bond, with sufticient surety, W be payable. conditoned and appioved as

pm\&m by luw, in u petialiy cqual 10 five percent 3% ) of the suni uf all muniipal

taxes shown by the assessment wlls and the Jevies W have been cullm{blc 1n the

mwnicipality for the year imumediately preceding the commencement of the term ol

office of said elderman or councitman; however, such boud shall not exceed the

smount of G Hundied Thousand Dollars ($100.000 Uy

Carl Scou Mayor Scott Municipal Insurance  $100.000

David Clayton Aldermian Scolt Munizpal lnsurance $100.000 REPORTS ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
Kay Fairley Aldermian Scott Manicipat losurunce $Hov.wo

James Moure Alderman Scott Manictpal Insurance STOUOW

Sieve Stinger Alderman Scott Municipat lnsurance 3100000

Lizsa Weaser Aldennan Scott Musicipal lnsurance  $100.000

Jean Ishee Cuty Clerk UsFsG $30.00

Lee Sheltbouns tolice Cluef  USF&G $30.000

Blarket Bond Various UsFsG Siuomy

ol

Lewis & Whlliams, PLLC

Stasles \ Lents Je. 1 Certifted Public Accountdnts s < wumams. Cra
aH - 43 z 2e Mo a by ~
. Pt Fe: MS dyics Repart un Compliance and Inernal Conuol
i 2011 T —————— Moo 2l Yas 2980 Page Fau
O N P L Fav ) Ba3 Y P60l
. N “h"‘:t‘“;::: o ._m':;';:‘b::; " purieions s i Oui wutisideraiion of titernad contial Over financil tepunting was for the inuted purpase
) Jesnibed i the Dist paragiaph of s section and would ot necessarily 1dentify alt deficiencies
1 anternal control that nught be significant dehctencics of atental weaknesses. However, we
Lihies ¢ thal e of the s1gnificant defidiencies descnbed abuve 15 a matcrial weakness.
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON utipiiaieg and the Matier»
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL Ay pan ol vblaining reasunible 2ssutance about whether the City of Petal's financial statements
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING wic free of mateingl musstatement, we performed lests of its compliance with certain provisions of
STANDARDS lawa Tegulalions, contracts, aind grant agreaments, nuncompliance with which could have a direct
Jid matenal gffect on the determunstion of financial staleiment amounts. However, providing an
opiaut i woisipliatice with (hose provisions was not an vbjective of our audit, and accordingly,
Honarable Mayor. Members of the we do not eapisss swh an opimon. The resuls of our tests disclosed no instances of
Board of Alderman and City Cletk roncompliance o other miatters that are requued o be reported under Government Auditing
City of Petal, Mississippi Stdndands

This teport 1y mtended solely for the informanion and use uf ¥ the audit
City Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-ihrough entities and 1s not intended © be
and should nx be used by anyoue othier than these specified parties.

We have audited the financial staicmenis of the govemmental acbvities, the businesa (ype
acuvities, each mujor fund. and the aggregate discretely presented componient unil and remaunng
fund informatiun of the City of Petal a5 of and for the year ended Sepiember 30. 2006, which
cullectinely campnse the City of Petal basic financisl staiements and Bave tssued cur repot
thereon Jated September 0 2007, We conducted our audic 1 avcordance with audiung standards w%
genczally ascepted 10 the United States of America and the suunduds applicable 1o financial

audits contaned tn Goiernment Awldinng Standards, 153ued by the Compuutler Gencial) of the

United Siates Lzwis and Wilhams CPA PLLU

Iiternal Coutrol Over Finansial Reporiing }fﬂ-ﬂ MS
Sepreinber 0, 2007

in planmng and performung our sudit, we consiered Chly of Pewal's mtemal contol over
financiol epurting us a basis fur desigrng ow avding procedures (o the pwpose Of expressing
our opinions vn the Anancial statemenis. but nut for the purpuse of EXpressing an opion on the
clfectiveness of the ity of Peral's internal contiol over financial reporting Accordingly, we do
ROU eapress 40 opinton un the etfecuvensss of the City of Petal's intemal control over financial
repariing

A control defictency exists when the design or operainon of o cuirul docs Aot ullow management
or employess, 1 the notmal course of perfuriung their wssigned functions. (o prevent o Jetzt
Inisstatements o0 4 tmely basis A sigmificant defiziency 15 2 conteol Jeficiency, ur combinatua
of control deficiencies. that adversely affects the City of Petal’s ability 1o initate. authuize,
record, provess, of repudd financial data ehably 1 wccordance wath generally secepted accounung
principies such that theve is more than a renide hkelibood that o mssstatement of the Cuty of
Petad’s financial statements it is mote thas incotisequental will ot be prevented vt detected by
the City of Peral’s internal vontiol We conatdsied all the deficiendies desenbed in the
accumpany ing schedule of [indings and questoned costs o be sigmficant deficiencies in iaternal
conual over financial czpurting

3 miaterial Wedkliess 1s d stgllicabl JeNCtensy, of caiubination of significant defictencies. that
results th more (han o iciiste ihelibond that o matenad misstatcnent of the financisl statements
will not be prevented u detected by the City of Petal's mitainad contt
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Sunley X Lewis Ir. CPA ‘Maossy Ouk Pt

2015 0K Hwy 24 #3 S v . )
eaiesbars, M8 39102 e ———— 1-::.::‘}3{;115.53310‘1535 MIN' ITE BOOI: 2 + Federal Program Compliance Report
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el ) Fux 1-888-891-1662 ¢ Two
sl et st of Ceraied Public Accountaits e @lavisanduilianscrs
ssiss ey of Cert s Ac com
Mississippi Sociery of Certified Public Accountants EXHIBIT “BB” Internal Control Over Compliance
TFhe management for the City af Peral, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
{nternal conuol over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, CopUacts, and grants
2 y /ITH REQUIREMENTS applicable 10 federal programs. In thning and pesforming our sudit, we considered the City of
.\PyuCABLl;L'll“)glEIgg ﬁgl}g}l{ lPARNO(i"EIXM AND ?)N INTERNAL CONTROL Petal’s internal contol over compliance with requirements that could bave a direct and material
N - g | " fect on @ major federal program in order to determing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
g . IN & ANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 ef N o 5 . y
OVER COMPLIANCEIN ACCORDA expressing our opinion on compliance and 10 (est and report on {he internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
Honorable Mayor, Mel nbexs of the . Our consideration of the internal conuo} over compliance would not necessarily disclose all
Bof‘ﬂéf:md_yo{‘ gc‘?:s Clerk matters in the inemal congrol that might be material weaknesses, A material weakness is a
Cf”‘r fu FA le;\;mnlasn Cly Cler reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
ity of Petal, MissisSippt components Joes not reduce 102 retatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requivements of laws, regulations, conwacts, and granis caused by erot or fraud that would be
Compliance material in relation (o a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected
-OMpUARCE . | . within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.
e audited the compliance of the City of Petal, with the rypes of compliance requirements We noted no maters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
4 in the U, S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Complmgc; consider (o be material weaknesses.
lent that are applicable ©@ each of its major federal programs for the year ende R . . X . X X }
mlbcr 30, 2006 Thp:pCity f Petal's major federal programs are \dentified in the summary of This report is intended solely for the information and use of the ‘aufht committec, management,
: y City Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended 1o be

auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned casts. :
N panying d and should not be uscdhyzmyoneo(llcnlmn1hesesp=c1ﬁcdpames.

Compliance with the requisements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of
is major federal programs is the responsibility of the City of Peral's management. Our
responsibility is 10 express an opinion on the City of Petal's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted aur audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepied ITL[‘-J\JL w
in the United States of America; the siandards applicable 10 financial audits contained in

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States; and

OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Siates, Lacal Governmens, and Non-Profit Organizasions. Those Lewis and Williams CPA, PLLC
standards and OMB. Cireular A-133 require that we plao and perform the audit (o obtain Petal, MS

reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements September 6, 2007

referced 10 above that could have a direct and material etfect on @ major federal program

occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Petal’s

compliance with those requirernents and performing such other procedures as Wwe considered

pecessary in the circumstances. We believe that our awdit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion. Our audit daes not provide a legal derermination on the City of Petal’s compliance with

those requirements.

In our opinian, the City of Petal, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred
{0 above ihat are applicable 10 cach of its major federal programs for the year ended September
30, 2006.
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2215 OUl Hwy 24 #3 26 Mussy Ouk P
Husticshurg, MS 39402 Pewal, MS 39463
Phone 601-270-0177 Phone 601-544-2986
ston @hewisandwilliumscpi Fux 1-B88-891-1662
cant American Instituce of Centified Public s it
Mississippi Saciery of Cenified Public Accauntants com
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS
Honorable Mayor, Members of the
Board of Aldermen and City Clerk
City of Petal, Mississippi
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE

e o ; We have audited the basic financial stsiements of the Ciry of Petal, Mississippi as of and for the
WITH STATE LAWS AND REGULA TIONS year ended Seprember 30, 2006 and have issued our report thereon dated Szpl:cmber 6,2007. We
conducied our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uniced States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Srandards.

As requised by the state legal compliance audit program prescribed by the Office of the State
Auditor, we have also performed procedures (0 fest compliance with certain siate laws and
regulations. However, providing an opinion on compliance with state laws and regulations was
a0t an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do Dot EXpress such an opinion.

The resulis of those procedures and our audit of the basic financial statements disclosed no
material instances of noncompliance with state laws and regulations. The prior year findings
have been comected.

The Office of the State Auditor or a public accounting fum will review, on the subsequent year's
audit engagement, the findings in this report 1o ensure that correclive action has been aken.

Tl_us report is intended for the information of management and the Board of Aldermen. However,
this report is a mattex of public record and its disuibution is not timiced.

(ke C Witliara, CA,

Lewis and Williams CPA, PLLC
Peral, MS
September 6, 2007
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CITY OF PETAL Ot s cosfS2
MINUTE BOOK 27 FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
EXHIBIT "BRiico . summay ot Audiocs Resuls

Financial Stateinenils

1 Type ut auditor’s report 1ssucd on the financial statements: Unquahified
2 Matenal noncomplisnice reliung Lo the fingncial statements? No
3 Internal contol over the financial repoung:
2 Matenal weakness identified? No
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS by Contsol Jeficiency idenuficd thatis not constdered o be @ Yes
natenal weukness?
Federal Awards.
4 Type of auducd’s 1epurt 1ssued on compliance for major federal Unqualified
pragrams
5 internal conurul over majod programa:
2 Matcinal weakness idenufied? No
tr Reputiabie conditon 1denttied that 15 nt considered (o be No
mateial weakness!
6 Any hoding ieported as required by Secuon Sluar of OMB No
Cucular A-1337
7. Federal prugrams idenuficd as majoi prograins:
21 Public Assiatance Grants for Presidental Declared Disasters CFDA# 97.036
§  The Jollar tueshuld used 1o diunguish between (ype Aand B $300.000
programs.
9 Auditce yuelified as a low-nsk sudnee? No
10 oo year sudit finding and questuned cost relanve to federal No
awards which would require the auditee (o piepare @ sumindry
sehedule of prios audit findings as Jiscussed 1n Secton 313 (by of
OMB Cucular 4-1337
s34
0
. CITY OF PETAL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
CITY OF PETAL
Scotion 2; Financial Stateaient Finding SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006
Finding 2uuo-1
The City s munitunig and resiew policies and procedures covenng the secnon 2 Fingustsl Satemein Fuding sconpnueds
various ity Jepartinents are DOt sulTicienl i ensure proper sccwuting and Finding 2000-3
C S B pnding 2000~
:cn%d(l[ln%:;r ‘im)d‘ ‘Ium wd :Jh:guurd!ng ot ity asxcls 'nn_:>c pulicies : The City's monitorog and collection of auxiliary services (prvilege
. }(J:U\.\_C]Ufi> are the respoisibility of the Mayor, Board of Aldermen licenses. court and water & sewer) needs 10 be inproved 1o ensure the
and City Cler] N N
nmely collection and deposit of city revenues apd Lo climinate the
Reconunendaopn siznifivant uncollected revenue
We reconynend the City review ils curent wonitoring policies and
procedures and implement nevessary provedures wih alt depariments o _______R?conumnd.\uon ilid
Enaure Proper accouiing and reporting of Gansactiuns and safeguarding We recommend the City update current pmccdl{fcs‘m;r auxt ary 5“"‘“!;";5
of ussety This ‘f])u includes continuing Jdeveloprent uf einployee skills in 1o reduce the level of uncollected revenue. This includes printing monthly
carrying out their assigued responsibilities repurts tu be reviewed by management.
Responye
ement will review 1ty pohicy and procedures oser all areas of Additiunal monitoring and follow-up procedures will be reviewed and
sccctniing aid record kecping Employee wanning and monitoning will be umplenented for past due and uncotlected reveuues. Delinquent accounts
conducted 16 cartain arcss Addinonal menionng 4nd review procedures will be wrned vver 1 vutside agencics wnd authorities for collection once
will be implemented uier certati aieas st nurmal collection procedures have been exhausted.
Einding Juug-2 ‘ Fudipg 20004
The City's procedures covenng fixed asscls [0 ensure proper ace 8 The City needs o ensure thal there aré exisung plans 1o reimburse the
proper accounting ¥ . ; .
Katnina Loan Fund for vansfers doans) o other funds for Katnna

and reportiiy of fiaed assets need tu be improved
replacement custa ut equipment
We recommend the City review and update its conent provedures over Kecummendation
1 schedule that can be used

fiaed wisets and implement these changes within une year and maintain We recomunend the City maintain a repaymen!
thelr subsidiary records 1o monitor the timely repayment by vanous other funds to have the funds

necessary 1o repay the Katring Lean.

Re.
Management wil] implement provedures 10 timely reconcile the subsidiary
fiaed asset records i the accounting records for additions and

acquisitions. Perivdic physical insenionies will be conducted and
rccopul:d t the subsidiary records. Subsidiary records will be vrganized
11 a format which provides inanagement with g concixe sccounting of the
City's fixed assets ;

Respuiize

Formal files and records will be maintained 1 account for and monitor the
repayment of proceeds advanced to funds from the Katrina loan.
Management expects 10 repay these advances withio the near term.
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EXHIBIT “BB”

Findina 2006-5
The City's system of record management needs (0 be updated with
specific atention directed to grants and loans.

Recommendation

We recommend the City determine if additional staff and/or equipment is
Tequired to make the needed improvement in the record management
systent and 1o implement {hese improvements witllia one year.

Response

Management will development and implement accounting procedures for
all grants. Grant files will be maintained in 2 central location with
compleie documentation.

3: Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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EXHIBIT “CC™

PREMIUM/COVERAGE COMPARISON

Apples to Apples

THE POLICY CENTER
(Admitted Carrier)

PROPERTY
**$4,353,212 - no co-insurance
(replacement cost)
Extra Expense $50,000
Loss of Income $25,000
Breakdown Coverage
Single Deductible on Claim applies
$1000 (no separate ded. For wind) Deductible

**INLAND MARINE
Computer/EDP Coverage $100,000
Equipment Coverage $737,738
Contractors Equipment Coverage
Hired/Borrowed Equipment $50,000
Non-scheduled small tools/EDP coverage
$500 deductible

**CITY/POLICE AUTO
48 Vehicles/trailers
All Vehicles ACV
$500 deductible

**CRIME (BOND)
**$500,000/ $500deductible

Total package price $31,901

**Denotes increase in coverages.

OLD POLICY
(Non-Admitted/surplus lines carrier)

$4,353,212

(Some written ACV)
None

None

None

Multiple

$1000 (wind has $2500)

None
737,738
None
None
None
$1000

47 Vehicles
“Heavies” (FD, dump, etc) stated amt
$1000 on heavy trucks

None

$90,000 (est)

NOTE - This leaves AT LEAST $1,200,000 of coverage OFF the policy we have identified
(under insured property). A full survey needs to be done of ALL city property for valuation

to REBUILD in event of a claim.

We estimate between $2.5 to $3 million of city property is either NOT insured, our UNDER

INSURED!
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EXHIBIT “DD”

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
FAIR HOUSING PLAN

Tn an effort to promote fair housing in the City of Petal, the City will implement the following:
1. Provide information on housing programs available for persons from low and

moderate income families. Persons contacting the city will be directed to the
Regional Housing Authority or any other housing program that may become

available.

2. Participation in the Section 8 Existing Housing Program via the Regional Housing
Authority.

3. Encourage local developers to encourage fair housing within the city.

ADOPTED this the }( ¢ _day of @C}Q%W , 2007.

PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

A”@M A, o Lusrs

U CITY CLERK MAYO
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EXHIBIT “FF”

RESOLUTION

AUTHORIZING CARL L. SCOTT, MAYOR OR JEAN ISHEE,
CITY CLERK, TO SIGN THE REQUEST FOR CASH FORMS
AND OTHER PROJECT RELATED REPORTS AND DOCUMENTS
UNDER THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI CDBG PROGRAM
PROJECT NUMBERS 1123-06-295-PF-01

WHEREAS, the State of Mississippi has awarded a Block Grant to the City of Petal under the
Community Development Block Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the city will be responsible for ordering funds from the State of Mississippi to pay
all costs incurred in the implementation of the CDBG project activities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Petal that it does hereby designate
either its Mayor, Carl L. Scott or Jean Ishee, City Clerk, to sign the request for cash forms and
other related reports and documents in order to secure monies under the State of Mississippi
Community Development Block Grant Program.

ADOPTED this the [(» day of Qo}oﬂwu , 2007.

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

ATTEST:

%m%& BY;_W

() CITY CLERK MAYOR
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EXHIBIT “GG™

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
CARL L. SCOTT, MAYOR
TO ESTABLISH JUST COMPENSATION

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has issued
regulations setting forth the policy and requirements relating to acquisition of real property for
certain HUD funded and financed projects such as, the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Program for Petal, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, said regulations cite the procedure by which the City of Petal makes a determination
of just compensation prior to negotiations for the purchase of real property, right of way, or
easements by establishing a price that the appraiser recommends as the price representing market
value and that their value is the full amount so established by the appraiser; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal, that it
delegates authority to its Mayor, Carl L. Scott, to review the values established by the appraiser
for parcels of real property, right of way, or easements to be acquired under the city’s CDBG
projects and to establish just compensation for said parcels and to increase just compensation
when economically feasible.

ADOPTED, this the /(rg day of ( 2'{1 ZéﬁA ) , 2007,

PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

A Sﬂ M/@ﬁfm BY: %

CITY CLERK AYQR
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EXHIBIT “HH”

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A CODE OF
STANDARDS OF CONDUCT FOR OFFICERS AND
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

On a motion made by Alderman I(&t‘ rleq , and seconded by Alderman
L)eaves and upon majoritﬂl approval, it was resolved that the following will
constitute a Code of Standards, which will apply to all officers and employees of the City of
Petal, Mississippi, and will govern their performance in all matters relating to the city.

No employee, officer, or agent of the city will participate in the selection or award of
administration of a contract supported by any municipal funds (or by federal funds) if a conflict
of interest, real or apparent, would be involved. A conflict of interest would arise when the
employee, officer, agent, any member of his immediate family, partner, or any organization
which employs or is about to employ any of them, has a financial or other interest in the firm
selected for award.

No employee, officer, or agent of the city will solicit or accept any gratuity, favor, or anything of
monetary value from any contractor, potential contractor, or provider of any goods or services to
the city.

No employee, officer, or agent of the city or their spouse, child, business associate, or partner
will obtain any direct or indirect interest in any contract, subcontract, or agreement with the city,
or for a period of one (1) year after leaving any position with the city.

All the aforesaid prohibitions will specifically apply, but will not be limited in their application,

to any expenditure of funds received under the Community Development Block Grant Program
or any other program financed in whole or in part by any federal or state funds.

ADOPTED this the 2’( o> day of Q 2 f{ﬁl 2 , 2007.

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

AT

— 4 By: /;INO Y ]
y CITY CLERK MAYOQR
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EXHIBIT ~II"

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Petal has received a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
from the Mississippi Development Authority, Division of Community Services; and

WHEREAS, paragraph (s) of the Assurances section of the grant agreement between the State of
Mississippi and the City of Petal, requires that the city comply with Public Law 101-144; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Petal will prohibit the use of excessive
force, by law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction, against any individuals engaged in
nonviolent civil rights demonstrations; and enforcing applicable State and local laws against
physically barring entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such a
nonviolent civil rights demonstration within its jurisdiction.

ADOPTED this the /(0 day of &m 2007.

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

A@mc% A

CITY CLERK MAYOR
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EXHIBIT “JJ”

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING GOALS FOR MINORITY
AND WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS PARTICIPATION IN
THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CDBG PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the City of Petal has received a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
from the Mississippi Development Authority, Division of Community Services; and

WHEREAS, one of the requirements of the CDBG program is that the city establish goals for
MBE/WBE participation in the implementation of their CDBG projects; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the city adopts the goal of 10 % participation by
MBE’s and 5 % participation by WBE’s in the implementation of its CDBG projects.

ADOPTED this the [(_g day of L( ))ﬁ( Q!@_\ 2 , 2007.

PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

ATTEST:

QO/MC%L By: / ot 4:%;”—\

‘U CITY CLERK
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